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As Malaysia’s largest economy, Selangor enjoys a highly developed
infrastructure for major industry clusters and is a well‐established
investment haven backed by excellent state government support and an
advanced commercial ecosystem.
Known for its highly skilled and innovative knowledge‐workforce as well
as an attractive cosmopolitan living standard, Selangor is a beacon of
abundance and prosperity.

Your journey begins here.

success
stories

PROVING OUR
SUCCESS WITH
REAL-WORLD
FEEDBACK

“Selangor was our natural choice as we are right
next to the port. Our relationship with Invest
Selangor is excellent. When we had issues, they
were pro-active. They came with the relevant
authorities to help us settle our issues. I believe
we will grow together with Selangor.”
Mr Timothy Tan
Managing Director
KAWAN FOOD BERHAD

“Selangor with the biggest population in Malaysia
makes it easy for us to access a knowledgable
talent pool. The state also boasts industrial
areas that are well-equipped with infrastructure
and facilities creating a conducive business
environment. I believe Selangor will continue to
spearhead the Machinery Equipment industry.”
Mr Ryoji Hironishi
Former Managing Director
CANON MACHINERY (M)
SDN. BHD.

“SME Aerospace has been in operations for
over 26 years. That makes us the oldest and
the largest aerospace company in this region.
Industry 4.0 in aerospace is very important to
us. We are glad that Selangor already has the
right infrastructure for us to easily adapt to
Industry 4.0. This will also help us explore new
areas in the aerospace industry.”

WHY SELANGOR
https://www.investselangor.my/
Why-Selangor/

Kindly scan the
QR Code for
more information.

Mr David Davies
Former Chief Executive Officer
SME Aerospace

at a
glance
GDP Grow t h

6.7%
REASONS
TO INVEST IN
INNOVATING
SELANGOR

Gross Domestic Product

C lo se P rox imit y

Close Proximity

to Kuala Lumpur Business Centre and
Putrajaya Administrative Capital

Airport s

2 International
Airports

H ig her L ear ning

160

institutions of higher learning

(KLIA, KLIA2 & Subang Skypark)

Natural D isaster

Free

from natural disasters

Graduates

60,000

more than 60,000 graduates per annum

Busiest Po r t

12th

busiest container port (Port Klang)

Wo r ld C lass

World Class
cities & towns

Wo r k fo rc e

3.6mil

largest workforce (skilled & multilingual)

C y ber jaya

Cyberjaya the national ICT

Capital of Malaysia and 30 cybercities /
cybercentres

Literacy R ate

98.7%

literacy rate of 98.7%

To p I ndust r ial C lusters

5 Core Clusters
with total of 315 approved
manufacturing projects

WHY SELANGOR
https://www.investselangor.my/
Why-Selangor/

Kindly scan the
QR Code for
more information.
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C o m pa n y
Profile

Everything you need to know to
invest in the golden state of Malaysia

INVESTING IN SELANGOR – REINVENTING YOUR INVESTMENT STRATEGIES
Invest Selangor Berhad (ISB) is an investment promotion agency playing a key role in promotion and attracting both local and foreign
direct investments in order to encourage the economic development of Selangor. ISB also coordinates and facilitates the approval of
investors’ applications with government agencies and provides relevant business matching and marketing opportunities to improve the
business ecosystem in the state.
DEFINING OUR STRENGTHS
Who We Are
ISB's story is one that has been defined by success. The company’s impressive achievement has been underpinned by a solid foundation
of inspirational leadership, strategic vision and a strong work ethic. As each new goal is surpassed, the company moves forward with
ambition.
For more than twenty one years, ISB has played a key role as a one-stop investment agency in Selangor to promote and facilitate economic
activities, introduce innovative methods and approaches in doing business and create new job opportunities. Comprehensive advisory
services are also available to potential and existing investors to set up business in the state.
ISB is the benchmark of a state’s best investment promotion agency in Malaysia, and aspires to be best in the ASEAN region, and are
working towards achieving this goal by capitalising on the various opportunities that came its way. ISB aspires to be “to go to” investment
promotion agencies in Malaysia, and are mapping our way towards achieving this goal.
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our vision

our mission

To be a leading
investment solution centre
in Malaysia and ASEAN

• To provide professional and exceptional
solutions to investors;
• To be an innovative and knowledge-based
organisation driven to explore new investments;
• To be an organisation devoted to a quality
mindset and providing quality work at all times.

key values
I n n ovation

P ro fessio nalism

I nteg r it y

Innovation is our business
priority and our team is
expected to create and develop
new ideas to attract investors.
We encourage everybody at ISB
to make a difference today, and
for the future.

Professionalism is our business
life blood and our team is
expected to achieve their
superior performance through
personal excellence.

Integrity is our most valuable
asset, which drives us to
behave honestly and keep our
promises, ultimately winning
our investors and stakeholders
trust and respect.

QUEST TOWARDS TECHNOLOGY, ICT AND IR 4.0
Technology has played a major role in
advancing parts of our daily lives. Likewise,
this latest technological revolution will
also have a significant effect on the
industrial world. Industry 4.0, also known
as the Fourth Industrial Revolution (IR
4.0) is known as a gradual combination
of
traditional
manufacturing
and
industrial practices with the increasingly
technological world around us.
ISB will emphasise on creating awareness
among the industrial sectors that will
benefit the most from the next generation
of technological breakthroughs, utilising
the latest advances to improve efficiency
and productivity via IR 4.0. The connected
ecosystem of the Internet of Things (IoT)
in IR 4.0 will be able to help manufacturers
and consumers alike to provide increased
automation, improved communication
and monitoring, along with self-diagnosis
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Selangor as the Engine of Malaysian
Economy
Selangor has the largest economy in
Malaysia in terms of gross domestic
product (GDP) with RM344.5 billion
in 2019, comprising 24.2 per cent of
Malaysia’s GDP. It is the most developed
state in Malaysia; it has good infrastructure
such as highways and transport, and has
the largest population in Malaysia, a high
standard of living and the lowest poverty
rate in the country. From the seven states
in Malaysia that grew at a faster pace
than the national growth (4.3 per cent),
Selangor topped the list with 6.7 per cent
and recorded the highest graduates labour
force participation rate at 86.5 per cent.
Finding Strength in Diversity

and new levels of analysis to provide a
truly productive future, particularly in the
business sector.

change the mindset of the industries for
them to take the risk and jump into a new
transformation.

For instance, factories that have adopted
IR 4.0 will become increasingly automated
and self-monitoring as the machines
within are given the ability to analyse
and communicate with each other and
with their human co-workers. In turn,
companies will be gifted with a much
smoother process that free up workers
for other tasks. Given the benefits of IR
4.0, it is only natural for industries in
Selangor to move towards IR 4.0.

As the most advanced state in the
country, it is time for Selangor to take the
next step to a higher level. It will enhance
the state’s socio-economic prospects and
create more high-value opportunities
for business and investments besides
providing solutions to the needs and
problems of the people.

IR 4.0 and the increasing growth and
expansion of the Internet of Things
(IoT) has led to major advances across
a wide number of industries. Since the
accessibility of the internet, speed and its
coverage is wider in Selangor, it is much
more easier to adopt IoT, big data and
others belonging to the 4.0 technology
into their everyday system. When it
comes to digital infrastructure, Selangor
high-speed internet penetration rate is at
60.0 per cent in 2019. ISB is prepared to

ISB undertakes to provide a stronger
platform to exploit the true value
potential of ICT utilisation in the context
of private sector delivery and adoption
of ICT in transition towards knowledgebased society. Investment by both the
public and private sectors was directed at
building the essential ICT infrastructure.
The diffusion of latest technology and
the concerted efforts in the promotion
of ICT is a strategic driver to support
and contribute directly to the growth of
the investment climate and growth in
the state. Ultimately, it will enhance the
quality of life of the population.

Selangor is Malaysia's most populous
state; it has the nation's biggest continuous
urban and industrially developed area
due to population growth and physical
expansion. Selangor's population has
increased considerably in recent decades,
due mostly to the development of the
Klang Valley. The population was 3.9
million in 2000, in 2015 it was at 5.8
million and by 2019 it had grown to 6.5
million. Selangor's geographical position
in the centre of Malaysia led to the
state's rapid development as Malaysia's
transportation and industrial hub,
creating jobs and attracting migrants
from other states and from other Asian
countries, especially Indonesia, India,
Pakistan, the Philippines, Vietnam,
Myanmar, Bangladesh, and China.
In a nutshell, we would like to realise
the vision for investors, the state and its
people and the country as a whole to reap
the benefits of a dynamic investment
climate, as we pave the way for Selangor
to be the Golden State of Malaysia.
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message from
the chairman

It give s m e g reat p lea su re to p resent the Invest
S el an go r Be rh ad (ISB) An n u al Rep ort for the
Fi na n ci a l Ye a r 2019.

gdp
contributor

23.7

PER CENT
We continued to be
Malaysia’s number 1
GDP contributor at
23.7% of Malaysia’s total GDP.

YA B D at o ’ S eri A mir u di n
Bin Shari
D at o ’ M e n t e r i B e s a r S e l a n g o r
(Chief Minister of Selangor)
Chairman, Invest Selangor Berhad

Global growth in 2019 recorded its weakest pace
since the global financial crisis a decade ago,
reflecting common influences across countries and
country-specific factors. For 2019, the data shows
an annual average growth of 2.3 per cent, ending
the year at 2.1 per cent for the fourth quarter.
Rising trade barriers and associated uncertainty
weighed on business sentiment and activity
globally. In some cases (advanced economies and
China), these developments magnified cyclical and
structural slowdowns already under way.

It has been more than twenty one years
since we introduced a one-stop investment
promotion agency in Selangor to offer various
assistance and facilitations to our investors.
In a rapidly expanding digital economy, ISB
is equipped with the necessary capability
and resources to meet the demands of
sophisticated investors amidst challenging
regional and global outlook.

Malaysia’s economy was not spared, with exports
being impacted. However, despite the challenges, the
country managed to capitalise on its competitiveness
to attract FDI while at the same time, encouraging
domestic businesses to invest in the country’s
economic future. In return, Selangor also continued
its contribution for being Malaysia’s economic
champion with a gross domestic product (GDP) of
approximately RM344.5 billion in 2019 (compared
to RM321.1 billion in 2018) which contributed more
than a quarter of the national GDP.

Global economic growth was at its weakest in
2019 – comparable to the global financial crisis
10 years ago – as the ongoing trade dispute
between the USA and People’s Republic of China
(PRC) triggered sharp movements in global
equity markets, a decline in global oil prices,
and higher capital outflow from emerging
economies. According to the United Nations
Conference on Trade and Development’s
(UNCTAD), Global Investments Trends Monitor
Issue No. 33, FDI flows to developed countries

2019 GLOBAL ECONOMIC OVERVIEW
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decreased by a further 6.0 per cent to an
estimated US$643.0 billion and remained
at historically low levels.

investors, and continued interest by existing
investors had enabled Selangor to register a
remarkable level of reinvestments by local
and foreign companies.

MALAYSIA 2019 ECONOMIC REVIEW
The World Bank maintained Malaysia’s
economic growth at 4.6 per cent in 2019,
underpinned by the continued robust growth
in private consumption amid stable labour
market conditions. Against the backdrop
of a challenging external environment
and declining global FDI inflows, Malaysia
remains resilient and attracted a total of
RM207.9 billion of approved investments
in the manufacturing, services and primary
sectors in 2019, a 1.7 per cent increase,
compared to 2018. With a contribution of
60.4 per cent (RM125.5 billion), domestic
direct investment (DDI) accounted for the
bulk of the total approved investments.
Although FDI made up for 39.6 per cent
(RM82.4 billion) of the total, the value of
FDI in 2019 had increased by 2.9 per cent
from the previous year.
2019 SELANGOR INVESTMENT REVIEW
Amid the uncertain economic environment
in 2019, in the first half of this year,
Selangor recorded RM5.9 billion of total
approved investment in the manufacturing
sector, 90.3 per cent higher compared
with RM3.1 billion, approved in the same
period last year. For the whole period of
2019, Selangor was the largest recipient of
investments in the manufacturing sector at
RM17.0 billion followed by Pulau Pinang,
Kedah and Johor.
I believe a combination of an effective policy
framework, a well-developed infrastructure
and the provision of education and skills
training were among the key instruments
that provided a conducive framework
to attract investments into the State. On
top of that, Selangor has good logistics
infrastructure, such as ports, airports &
roads, and an investment ecosystem in
place. These factors have attracted new

ISB also conducted a series of engagements
through the 2019 Selangor International
Business Summit (SIBS). This is also one way
for ISB to promote the state to different
countries around the region and the
world. Events like SIBS created a platform
to build confidence, promote and facilitate
international trade, expedite foreign direct
investment and provide a platform for
businesses to expand into new markets,
particularly the ASEAN region. In our quest
to expand our horizon beyond ASEAN, ISB
has been to China, Europe and West Asia
to open up and explore new business
opportunities.
The existence of the IT & E-commerce,
Aerospace, Halal & Biotech Councils which
were intended to facilitate the structured
development of high-value spin-off
industries that would harness the existing
hardware and software in the state, has
borne fruits. For example, the aerospace
council will oversee the development of
a spin-off industry that builds upon the
already heavy concentration of aerospace
activities in Selangor. We are turning
Sepang, Serendah and Subang industrial
areas into aerospace hubs.
We had identified five strategic activities as
the main drivers of the aerospace industry,
namely maintenance, repair & overhaul
(MRO), manufacturing, systems integration,
engineering & design as well as training &
education. We are targeting to transform
the state to become a major regional player
in the aerospace industry in the next six
to seven years. The two biggest activities,
MRO and manufacturing are expected
to expand threefold and generate a total
of RM20.4 billion and RM21.2 billion in
revenue respectively by 2030. Various target
action areas are infrastructure, incentives,
funding, education & training, regulations

Selangor recorded RM5.9 billion
of total approved investment in
the manufacturing sector, 90.3 per
cent higher compared with RM3.1
billion approved in the same
period last year. For the whole
period of 2019, Selangor was the
largest recipient of investments
in the manufacturing sector at
RM17.0 billion followed by Pulau
Pinang, Kedah and Johor.

and market access in strengthening the
industry’s ecosystem in Selangor and making
it a global aerospace hub.
Moving forward, Selangor is increasing
its focus on various clusters such as food
& beverages, transport equipment &
manufacturing, life sciences, electrical &
electronics and machinery & equipment to
further add value to Selangor’s economy.
Selangor has become a hub for a number of
industries including aerospace-related ones
which have brought in investments worth
RM25.0 billion, as well as life sciences
which generated investments worth
RM13.0 billion.
The Halal council meanwhile is aimed at
making the state a hub for the certification,
production and movement of Halal products
in Pulau Indah, located next to the country’s
busiest port has seen major companies
especially in the food manufacturing
sector occupying the areas. Pulau Indah
will also be home to the planned Selangor
Bio Bay, a scientific industrial city with a
gross development value of RM5.5 billion.
Selangor Bio Bay is a master planned smart
city biotechnology hub furnished with
eco-friendly, green technology and hightech infrastructure that meets end-to-end
industrial, commercial and residential needs.
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Having said that, ISB is not looking at the
numbers when it comes to investments.
We are targeting high quality investments
from international investors. That is why
we are focusing more on high technology
aligned with the five clusters identified by
our investment committee. The Selangor
investment five core industrial clusters are
machinery & equipment, food & beverages
manufacturing, transport equipment, life
sciences, and electrical & electronics.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Our rich history is woven with
accomplishments, and ISB will continue to
drive this legacy forward by setting new
standards of achievement and staying
true to its collective vision. One that has
been supported by the visionary leaders
of Selangor State and a network of
partnerships that continue to drive the ISB
name forward by upholding our standards
in every endeavour.
On this note, I would like to take
this opportunity to thank our highlyexperienced Board for your continued
wisdom, guidance and support in helping
us grow from strength to strength in 2019.
I would also like to extend my gratitude

to our Senior Management Team who
have worked tirelessly to ensure the
seamless execution of all our projects.
Your commitment, dedication and passion
has helped translate our vision into strong
business results. My personal appreciation
and heartfelt thanks goes to the staff for
your steadfast belief and perseverance in
achieving our shared goals and aspirations.
I sincerely would like to record our gratitude
and appreciation to all our stakeholders,
especially to our investors and business
fraternity for your continuous support.
Backed by our multi-talented staff, guided
by our strategic plan and supported by our
diversified range of investment portfolios,
I believe that 2020 will be a year for us to
take a relook at our strategy as we infuse
Selangor’s dominant presence in the
investment mission.
Thank you.

Dato’ Seri Amirudin Bin Shari
Dato’ Menteri Besar Selangor
(Chief Minister of Selangor)
Chairman, Invest Selangor Berhad

ISB will continue to drive this
legacy forward by setting new
standards of achievement and
staying true to its collective
vision. One that has been
supported by the visionary leaders
of Selangor State and a network
of partnerships that continue to
drive the ISB name forward by
upholding our standards in every
endeavour.
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Dear Investors & Stakeholders,
2019 was an eventful year for Invest Selangor Berhad
(ISB). The global economy was overshadowed by trade and
geopolitical tensions, as well as a drop in global investments.

Malaysia’s GDP

4.3

PER CENT
Malaysia’s economy was
not spared, which grew at
a moderate rate of 4.3 per
cent as compared to 4.8 per
cent in the previous year.

UNCTAD’s Global Investment Trends Monitor
Issue No.33 further points out that, global Foreign
Direct Investment (FDI) growth for 2019 was flat
at US$1.39 trillion, a 1.0 per cent decline from the
revised US$1.41 trillion recorded in 2018 due to
weaker macroeconomic performance and policy
uncertainty for investors. Malaysia’s economy
was not spared, which grew at a moderate rate
of 4.3 per cent as compared to 4.8 per cent in the
previous year.
According to MIDA, global flow direct investment
in 2019 was registered at $1.39 trillion, a 1.0 per
cent decline from the revised $1.41 trillion in
2019. FDI inflows to developing Asia accounted
for one-third of global FDI, despite significant
declines in investment to Hong Kong and China
from divestments.
Against this backdrop, Malaysia’s FDI flows started
off strongly in 2019, when FDI for the first quarter
registered RM21.7 billion, from RM11.2 billion

Y B HG . D AT O ’ H A S A N A ZH A R I
BIN HJ . IDRIS
Chief Executive Officer

in the same quarter of 2018, capitalising on
Malaysia’s competitiveness within the global
supply chain and also as a results of business
relocations arising from the USA-China trade
spat. FDI for the fourth quarter improved to
RM3.7 billion compared to the third quarter’s
RM2.9 billion and was mainly channelled
into the construction sector as well as the
wholesale and retail trade subsector of the
services sector. For 2019, exports amounted
to RM986.4 billion, a 1.7 per cent decline
compared to the previous year while imports
totalled RM849.0 billion, a contraction of 3.5
per cent. Total trade was down 2.5 per cent to
RM1.8 trillion.
Malaysia’s economy remained resilient
despite global headwinds. Total approved
investments were at RM207.9 billion, an
increase of 1.7 per cent from RM204.4 billion
in 2018. There were 5,140 projects approved
and 124,443 jobs created. FDI and Domestic
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Selangor secured a total of 315
approved projects with potential
employment of 21,085. Pulau
Pinang came in second with
166 projects, and potential
employments of 18,886, and Kedah
is third with 54 total projects, and
5,176 of potential employments.

Direct Investment (DDI) increased by 2.9
per cent and 1.1 per cent from RM80.1
billion and RM124.2 billion respectively
in 2018. DDI assumes a greater role in
complementing FDI in driving Malaysia’s
investment agenda.
Local investors in the manufacturing
sector contributed RM18.0 billion in new
projects, indicating investors’ optimism
in the domestic business environment.
Investments in the 3 catalytic (Electrical
& Electronics, Chemicals & Chemical
Products, and Machinery & Equipment)
and 2 (Medical Devices & Aerospace)
high growth sub-sectors (3+2) recorded
an increase of 90.2 per cent from RM21.5
billion in 2018 to RM40.9 billion in 2019.
The services sector led the way for total
investments approved in 2019, increasing
by 11.3 per cent as compared to 2018
at RM118.1 billion or 56.8 per cent, that
is more than half of the country’s total
approved investments.
Manufacturing sector continued to be
a major contributor at RM82.7 billion
or 38.8 per cent to the nation’s export
earnings with 365 export-oriented
projects approved, an increase of 65.2 per
cent from 2018. There are currently 750
projects in the pipeline as to date with
investments valued at RM55.0 billion in
the manufacturing and services sectors
under MIDA’s purview.
The Selangor investment climate remained
robust in the year 2019. Majority of
manufacturing projects approved were

for Selangor (315 projects), Johor (209
projects) and Pulau Pinang (166 projects).
A total of 690 or 69.8 per cent of the
projects approved were located in these
three states. Selangor recorded the
highest approved investments in 2019 at
RM47.8 billion and one of the four states in
Malaysia that contributed more than 70.0
per cent of total approved investments.
From January until December 2019,
Selangor received the largest approved
investments for manufacturing sector at
RM17.0 billion, followed by Pulau Pinang
(RM16.9 billion), Kedah (RM11.5 billion),
Johor (RM11.5 billion), and Perak (RM6.6
billion). These five states contributed
76.7 per cent of the total investments
approved in 2019. Selangor secured a total
of 315 approved projects with potential
employment of 21,085. Pulau Pinang came
in second with 166 projects, and potential
employments of 18,886, and Kedah is
third with 54 total projects, and 5,176 of
potential employments.
From 315 approved projects in Selangor in
2019, 196 are new projects which offered
a total of 13,245 potential employments
in the state, whereas 119 projects are the
extension of the existing projects invested.
As at the end of financial year 2019,
the Selangor State has surpassed our

projection to receive a total investment
of RM10.0 billion (which is more of a
conservative forecast due to various
global economic uncertainties) by securing
RM17.0 billion worth of investments.
2019 Activities
One of key advantages of being an onestop investment promotion centre is
the ability to align our facilitation and
assistance with market needs and trends.
As a result of engaging with our existing
and potential investors, and observing
investment behaviour, we managed to
focus on offering our best services to suit
their needs.
The attractive strategic investment
promotion programmes further captured
interests from our existing and potential
investors. The promotional activities have
been boosted by ease of doing business,
corporate friendly initiatives, sound
administrative policies, strong corporate
governance, and with skilled human
capital - all the key components required
by global quality investors.
In our quest to attract investments and
encourage additional investments from
our existing investors, ISB organised
extensive
promotional
programmes
such as seminars, investment missions
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and dedicated meetings to attract new
investment projects and to increase
additional/to add coverage of the said
investments in the manufacturing or
services sector in Selangor.
There were 210 activities organised in the
year 2019. We planned for 21 technical
trips/investment mission overseas, 15
investors engagement programmes, 29
primary meetings, 17 exhibitions and
seminars, 32 business chamber and foreign
embassy engagement programmes, and
96 advertising and promotional materials/
publications (whereby ISB produced
32, and Selangor International Business
Summit (SIBS) produced 64).
ISB also worked closely with Malaysian
Investment
Development
Authority
(MIDA) in organising the Selangor
Investment series of events in 2019 to
highlight the investment potential in
Selangor. This resulted in a successfully
participated event with an attendance of
more than 500 participants.
The four main events of SIBS 2019 were the
Selangor International Expo 2019, the third
Selangor-ASEAN Business Conference, Selangor
Smart City and Digital Economy Convention,
and Selangor R&D and Innovation Expo. 2019
SIBS took place at Malaysia International Trade
and Exhibition Centre, Kuala Lumpur from
10 to 13 October. Total transactions for 2019
SIBS was recorded at RM247.3 milion but
with the participation of the Malaysia-China
Entrepreneurs Conference (MCEC), the event
saw an additional RM200.0 million worth
of transactions where we almost doubled
our target and recorded a total of RM447.3
million worth of business transactions over
the four days. In 2018, the event recorded
a total of RM194.6 million worth of total
business transactions. Even the visitor count
exceeded our targeted figure as we received
34,638 compared to only 23,737 in 2018. We
had 702 total exhibitors from 12 countries
with 787 booths and 10 memorandums of
understanding (MOU) signed.

Much of the success in 2019 was due to
the aggressive promotional activities
carried out by Invest Selangor Berhad such
as meeting our investors and visits to their
manufacturing facilities from time to time
to oversee and getting feedback regarding
any issues faced by the investors. There
were 81 visits made in the year 2019 of
which 65 were to local companies while
16 were to international companies. Out
of 65 issues arising regarding domestic
direct investment, we managed to solve
46 issues (71.0 per cent) and 19 issues
are in the action status (29.0 per cent). As
for foreign direct investment, we solved 7
issues (43.0 per cent) while 9 more issues
are still in the action status (57.0 per cent).
A total of 134 issues of which 79 issues
from local companies and 55 issues from
international companies were discussed in
the 11 project coordination meetings in the
year 2019 to identify and solve the subject
matters raised by them. We have solved 34
issues (41.0 per cent) concerning domestic
direct investment while 45 issues (59.0 per
cent) are still in the action status. For foreign
direct investment, 35 issues (64.0 per cent)
have been solved while 20 issues (36.0
per cent) are still in action status. These
issues among others involve development
approval, zoning status and land matters.
From January to December 2019, ISB
received 31 proposals from domestic and
international investors which translated
into RM16.0 billion worth of investments.

Out of this, 6 proposed investment
projects designated to Selangor were at
RM5.2 billion.
Among the trip objectives amongst the
delegations and investors to Selangor are
mainly to oversea and acquire information
regarding strategic industrial areas
suitable for their proposed investment
project, identify potential investment
opportunities, first hand information
on attractive investment policies and
incentives from the Selangor state
government, promoting new technologies,
new products, new market opportunities,
identifying new business/joint venture
partner, and getting investment data and
feasibility study.
The corporate rebranding completed
in 2015 coupled with targeted investor
engagement activities domestically and
abroad had further increased awareness
among key global business leaders and
decision makers on Selangor’s potential.
We intend to be a regional centre for
innovation and a trailblazer for digital
economic transformation and we are doing
it right. MIDA’s latest statistics showed that
the state of Selangor retained its position
as a leading investment destination in
Malaysia in 2019. Selangor was ranked first
in terms of approved investments with a
total of RM47.8 billion and Selangor FDI was
recorded at RM10.4 billion and Domestic
Direct Investment (DDI) was at RM6.6 billion.
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Our investors’ commitment is highly valued
by ISB. Selangor Investors Appreciation
Awards was first introduced in 1999, and the
award is held every two years to acknowledge
the contribution of the investors. In February
2019, Gamuda Industrial Building System Sdn
Bhd, FM Global Logistics (M) Sdn Bhd and
Mdcon 6 Sdn Bhd were shining stars at the
Selangor Investors Appreciation Awards as
they emerged as the top local companies for
the highest investment in Selangor for 2017
and 2018.
The awards for the highest investment
by foreign companies in Selangor for the
same period went to Best Eternity Recycle
Technology Sdn Bhd, Vinda Malaysia Sdn Bhd
and IKEA Supply (M) Sdn Bhd.
The Most Preferred Investment Location
by Local Authority in Selangor (2017 –
September 2018) went to Majlis Perbandaran
Klang, followed by Majlis Daerah Kuala
Langat, and Majlis Bandaraya Shah Alam.
The Most Preferred Investment Location by
District in Selangor (2017 – September 2018)
were accorded to Pejabat Daerah/Tanah
Klang, followed by Pejabat Daerah/Tanah
Kuala Langat, and Pejabat Daerah/Tanah
Petaling.
Special Achievement Award for Local
Companies in Selangor (2017 – September
2018) went to Hartalega NGC Sdn. Bhd. for
their High Level Automation with
Implementation of Industry 4.0 and The
World’s Largest Nitrile Glove Manufacturer.
Sydney Cake House Sdn. Bhd. took home
the award for being the First Bakery Factory
in Malaysia with Agri - Food & Veterinary
Authority (AVA) Singapore Certificate,
while Ramly Food Processing Sdn. Bhd.
were awarded for having an Integrated
Production Factory, Halal Logistics, Frozen
and Dry Storage Depot, Training Centre, and
Research & Development Department.
Besides having New Research & Development
Centre and Logistic Hub at the Industrial
Zone in Bukit Raja, Panasonic Manufacturing
Malaysia Berhad (PMMA) was awarded

Special Achievement Award Multinational
Company (MNC) in Selangor (2017 – Sept
2018) for celebrating its 50th year in Selangor.
Sony EMCS (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. took
home the award for its New Research &
Development Centre while Daikin Malaysia
Sdn. Bhd bagged the award for its Expansion
in Research & Development Centre, and New
Project for Distribution.
The award is based on Malaysian Investment
Development Authority (MIDA)-approved
manufacturing projects in Selangor for
2017 and the first nine months of 2018.
The event, organised by Invest Selangor
Berhad in collaboration with Kelab Rekreasi
Invest Selangor, was attended by YAB Dato’
Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato’ Menteri
Besar Selangor (Chief Minister of Selangor).
Also present were Executive Councillor,
State Government of Selangor (Chairman
of Standing Committees for Investment,
Industry & Commerce and Small & Medium
Enterprise (SME), YB Dato’ Teng Chang Khim
and Invest Selangor Berhad CEO, YBhg. Dato’
Hasan Azhari bin Hj. Idris.
Selangor State Government through Invest
Selangor looks forward to continuing
an excellent working relationship with
all government departments, agencies,
companies and partners to ensure Selangor
maintains a conducive business environment
for investors and industries.

RM3.3 billion recorded in 2018 with 439
projects, and creating 1,024 new jobs. This
is a niche area where we should capitalise
and get our investors to be excited about.
While competition for direct investments is
expected to continue to intensify, Selangor
remains well positioned to provide an
investor-friendly business ecosystem with an
established track record for promoting and
managing growth, and a clear vision to drive
economic transformation to further attract
quality and sustainable investments.
We will have to identify the kind of skill sets
and mindsets required to continue to operate,
grow, and evolve in a time of business
disruption. Another thing that needs to be
considered is partnership and collaboration.
Now is the time to be fluid and flexible when
it comes to talent management and business
approach.
ISB continues to be a beacon of progress and
prosperity, proving to the region what can be
achieved with a strategic vision, boundless
enthusiasm and irrepressible determination.
This inspirational and uncompromising
approach has transformed the state into one
of the most attractive business destinations in
the region, creating wealth of opportunities
for organisations to play their part in
accelerating growth at an unprecedented
rate.
Thank you.

Outlook
A degree of rebalancing growth based on
domestic and regional demand parallel with
promoting investment in infrastructure and
domestic services is necessary. The large
amounts of institutional capital looking for
investment opportunities in global markets
are eyeing for investment projects in valuecreating projects in infrastructure, renewable
energy, water and sanitation, food and
agriculture, and health care.
According to MIDA report 2019, investments
in Green Technology worth RM4.4 billion
shows an increase of 33.3 per cent from
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2019 Foreign Direct
Investment (FDI)
in Review
Global Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) flows rose modestly in 2019, following the sizable declines registered
in 2017 and 2018. At USD1.5 trillion, inflows were 3.0 per cent up. They remained below the average of the
last 10 years and some 25.0 per cent off the peak value of 2015. The rise in FDI was mainly the result of higher
flows to developed economies, as the impact of the 2017 tax reforms in the United States waned. Flows
to transition economies also increased, while those to developing economies declined marginally. FDI stock
increased by 11.0 per cent, reaching USD36.0 trillion, on the back of rising valuations in global capital markets
and higher Multi National Enterprises (MNEs) profitability in 2019.
Global Foreign
Direct Investment (FDI) flows
North America

USD297.0 billion
South America

USD164.0 billion
Eastern European

USD55.0 billion
North Africa

USD45.0 billion
Asia

USD474.0 billion

North America

South America

Flows remained flat in North America, at
USD297.0 billion. Despite a slight decline
of FDI in the United States (-3.0 per cent),
the country remained the largest recipient
of FDI. Investment by MNEs based in
North America reached USD200.0 billion.
Outflows from the United States turned
positive (mostly in the form of reinvested
earnings) after falling to -USD91.0 billion
in 2018 when firms repatriated funds as
a result of tax reforms. Investment by
Canadian MNEs jumped by 54.0 per cent.

FDI flows to Latin America and the Caribbean
(excluding financial centres) increased by
10.0 per cent to USD164.0 billion. FDI rose
in Brazil, Chile, Colombia and Peru, much of
it in commodities, simultaneously saw an
increase in utilities and services as well. In
2019, FDI in Latin America and the Caribbean
grew by 10.0 per cent to USD164.0 billion.
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Eastern European
In 2019, Eastern European also became
a hotspot for FDI in renewable energy.
Transition economies saw FDI inflows
increase by 59.0 per cent, to USD55.0
billion, prompted by a recovery of FDI
in the Russian Federation, an uptick in
Ukraine following two years of decline and
an increase in newly liberalizing Uzbekistan.
North Africa
Since 2010, flows to developing economies
have been relatively stable, hovering
within a much narrower range than those
to developed countries, at an average of
USD674.0 billion. The slump in FDI flows to
Africa in 2019, by 10.0 per cent to USD45.0
billion was due to moderate economic
growth and dampened demand for
commodities (e.g. Nigeria and Sudan). This
reduced flows to countries with relatively
more diversified FDI inflows (e.g. South
Africa, Morocco and Ethiopia) as well as

flows to commodity-exporting economies
(e.g. Nigeria, Sudan). The largest recipient
of FDI in Africa, that is Egypt, recorded an
increase of 11.0 per cent to USD9.0 billion.
Asia
In 2019, FDI flows into developing Asia
declined by 5.0 per cent to USD474.0 billion
from USD512.0 billion in 2018 despite gains
in South East Asia, China and India. Despite
the decline, it remained the largest FDI
recipient region, hosting more than 30.0
per cent of global FDI flows. The decline was
driven primarily by a 34.0 per cent fall in
Hong Kong (China). The largest five recipients
were China, Hong Kong (China), Singapore,
India and Indonesia. With reported inflows
reaching an all-time high, China continued to
be the second largest FDI recipient after the
United States. Meanwhile, FDI into Malaysia
has increased 3.1 per cent to RM31.7 billion
in 2019 compared with RM30.7 billion
in 2018, according to the Department of
Statistics Malaysia.

Japan remained the largest investor in the
world and Japanese MNEs doubled their
investments in Europe and North America.
Investments by Japanese MNEs rose by
58.0 per cent to a record $227.0 billion, due
to a spike in cross-border M&As (reaching
$104.0 billion from $36.0 billion in 2018,
including a large megadeal). The value of
net cross-border M&As fell by 40.0 per cent
to $491.0 billion, the lowest level in the last
five years. The decrease was mainly due to
the lack of large deals, as the number of
deals declined only by 4.0 per cent.
Flows to developing Asia will be severely
affected due to their vulnerability to
supply chain disruptions, the weight of
Global Value Chain (GVC) intensive FDI in
the region and global pressure to diversify
production locations. FDI is projected to
fall by 30.0 to 45.0 per cent. The industry
profile of FDI in the region also makes it
vulnerable.
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Multi National
Enterprises (MNEs)
Investments
Investment by MNEs based in developed economies increased significantly as the large-scale repatriations
in 2018 of accumulated foreign earnings by United States MNEs waned and their outflows turned positive.
In 2019, MNEs from developed economies invested $917.0 billion abroad – a 72.0 per cent increase from
the previous year. Outflows from developing and transition economies declined. These trends resulted in a
significant shift in the overall share of developed economies in world FDI outflows, from 54.0 per cent in 2018
to 70.0 per cent in 2019.

Investment activity abroad by MNEs from developing economies
declined by 10.0 per cent, reaching $373.0 billion. Outflows from
developing Asia fell by 19.0 per cent as outflows from China
declined for the third consecutive year. Chinese M&A purchases
abroad decreased to the lowest level of the past 10 years.
The decrease attributed to continued restrictions on outward
investment, geopolitical tensions and a challenging global trade
and investment policy environment. Outflows fell also from Hong
Kong (China) and the Republic of Korea. Outflows from Singapore
and Malaysia, traditionally the largest investors from South-East
Asia increased.

Outward investment by Latin American MNEs increased sharply in
2019, to USD42.0 billion, mostly driven by a reduction of negative
outflows that dampened the totals in previous years. The biggest
increases registered in Brazil, Mexico and Chile. Brazilian companies,
in particular, appear to have suspended their practice of collecting
funds through foreign affiliates to finance operations at home,
because of the falling domestic interest rate. FDI outflows from
economies in transition declined by 37.0 per cent, to USD24.0 billion,
in 2019. As in previous years, the Russian Federation accounted for
almost all outward FDI. Russian MNEs remained cautious about
foreign expansion, especially in developed market economies, in
which they face increasing restrictions in access to international
finance and technology, as well as international sanctions.
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Greenfield
Projects

Investment
Prospects 2020

In 2019, the values of announced greenfield projects

Investment prospects are bleak because the pandemic

decreased by 14.0 per cent to USD846.0 billion. A

compounds

lower average project size was the main driver, as

weaknesses in several economies. Global FDI flows are

investment activity measured by the number of

forecasted to decrease by up to 40.0 per cent in 2020,

projects fell by only 1.0 per cent.

from their 2019 value of USD1.5 trillion.

The total value of announced greenfield projects in the primary
sector halved to USD21.0 billion, mostly due to a decline in mining
and quarrying, to USD19.0 billion – the lowest level recorded
since 2003. Announced greenfield projects in manufacturing
decreased by 14.0 per cent to USD402.0 billion. Despite the
decline in extractive industries, announced investments in the
manufacturing of coal and refined petroleum products rose by
12.0 per cent, to USD94.0 billion.

This would bring FDI below USD1.0 trillion for the first time
since 2005. Global flows of FDI will be under severe pressure in
2020 as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. Flows to developing
Asia will be severely affected due to their vulnerability to supply
chain disruptions, the weight of GVC-intensive FDI in the region
and global pressures to diversify production locations. FDI is
projected to fall by 30.0 to 45.0 per cent.

political

turbulence

and

structural

According to the United Nations Conference on Trade and
Development’s (UNCTAD), Southeast Asia remained developing
Asia’s growth engine, absorbing an estimated USD177.0 billion
in FDI flows in 2019, which is a 19.0 per cent increase from 2018.
Singapore was the biggest FDI host country in the region, with
flows growing 42.0 per cent to USD110.0 billion driven by deals
in the information and communication sector. Investments into
Indonesia rose 12.0 per cent to USD24.0 billion with significant
flows going into wholesale and retail trade (including the digital
economy) and manufacturing.
According to Global Investments Scenario under UNCTAD’s
Global Investment Trends Monitor Report, it was recorded
that global FDI growth for 2019 was flat at USD1.4 trillion, a
1.0 per cent decline from the revised USD1.4 trillion recorded
in 2018 due to weaker macroeconomic performance and
policy uncertainty for investors, including trade tensions. The
underlying trend was up 5.0 per cent, and was a marginal
change that represented a continuation of the stagnation of FDI
flows observed over the decade.
The consequences could last well beyond the immediate impact
on investment flows. Indeed, the crisis could be a catalyst for
a process of structural transformation of global production
this decade, and an opportunity for increased sustainability,
but this will depend on the ability to take advantage of the
new industrial revolution and to overcome growing economic
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But COVID-19 is not the only
game changer for FDI. The new
industrial revolution, the policy
shift towards more economic
nationalism, and sustainability
trends will all have farreaching consequences for the
configuration of international
production in the decade to 2030.
nationalism. Cooperation will be crucial;
sustainable development depends on an
international policy climate that remains
conducive to cross-border investment.
Flows to developing countries will be hit
hard, as export-oriented and commoditylinked investments are among the most
seriously affected.
But COVID-19 is not the only game changer
for FDI. The new industrial revolution,
the policy shift towards more economic
nationalism, and sustainability trends
will all have far-reaching consequences
for the configuration of international
production in the decade to 2030. The
overall directional trend in international
production points towards shorter
value chains, higher concentration of
value added and declining international
investment in physical productive
assets. That will bring huge challenges
for developing countries. For decades,
their development and industrialisation
strategies have depended on attracting
FDI,
increasing
participation
and
value capture in GVCs, and gradual
technological upgrading in international
production networks.
The
expected
transformation
of
international production also brings
some opportunities for development,
such as promoting resilience-seeking
investment, building regional value

chains and entering new markets through digital platforms. However, capturing these
opportunities will require a shift in development strategies.
Export-oriented investment geared towards exploiting factors of production, resources
and low-cost labour will remain important. The pool of such investment is shrinking,
and the first rungs on the development ladder could become much harder to climb.
A degree of rebalancing towards growth based on domestic and regional demand
and promoting investment in infrastructure and domestic services is necessary. That
means promoting investment in Sustainable Development Goal sectors. The large
amounts of institutional capital looking for investment opportunities in global markets
does not look for investment projects in manufacturing, but for value-creating projects
in infrastructure, renewable energy, water and sanitation, food and agriculture, and
health care.
The impact, although severe everywhere, varies by region. Developing economies
are expected to see the biggest fall in FDI because they rely more on investment in
GVC-intensive and extractive industries, which have been severely hit, and because
they are not able to put in place the same economic support measures as developed
economies.
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Malaysia Direct
Investment
Performance
Trade and geopolitical tensions overshadowed the global economy in 2019, weighing on sentiments and
spilling into weaker growth, as well as a drop in global investments. Malaysia’s economy was not spared,
with exports being impacted. However, despite the challenges, the country managed to capitalise on its
competitiveness to attract FDI while at the same time, encouraging domestic businesses to invest in the
country’s economic future.
Against this backdrop, Malaysia’s FDI flows
started off strongly in 2019, when FDI for
the first quarter registered RM21.7 billion
from RM11.2 billion in the same quarter of
2018 as a result of capitalising on Malaysia’s
competitiveness within the global supply
chain and also business relocations arising
from the US-PRC trade spat. FDI flows in
Malaysia recorded RM4.4 billion in the
second quarter of 2019 while FDI for the
fourth quarter improved to RM3.7 billion
compared to the third quarter’s RM2.9
billion and was mainly channelled into the
construction sector as well as the wholesale
and retail trade subsector of the services
sector. The total stock of FDI in the country
rose to RM691.6 billion as of the end of
2019, a rise of 9.6 per cent compared to
RM631.2 billion in 2018.

Malaysia recorded

RM4.4
billion
FDI flows in Malaysia recorded RM4.4
billion in the second quarter of 2019
while FDI for the fourth quarter
improved to RM3.7 billion compared
to the third quarter’s RM2.9 billion.

FDI is an important contributor to
the country’s economic growth and
the Government has been proactive
in encouraging growth based on
productivity, innovation and shared
prosperity in order for wages to continue
rising. FDI also plays an important role in
supporting Malaysia’s move to become a
high-income technology based economy.
Total direct investments abroad (DIA)

stood at RM486.3 billion as of the fourth
quarter of 2019. Malaysian companies
mainly invested in the services sector, with
the financial services and in particular
insurance and takaful activities being
the main contributor to DIA at 44.3 per
cent. Other contributors included mining
and quarrying as well as agriculture. By
destination, DIA was mostly channelled
to Singapore and Indonesia.
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Overview of
Investments
Approved in 2019
In 2019, a total of RM207.9 billion worth of investments were approved in the manufacturing, services and
primary industries, according to the Malaysian Investment Development Authority. This was 1.7 per cent
compared with the amount approved in 2018.
There was a 1.7 per cent increase in private
investments to the manufacturing, services
and primary sectors totalling RM207.9
billion in 2019 compared to 2018, which
saw RM204.3 billion. Of the total, domestic
direct investments (DDI) contributed 60.4
per cent or RM125.5 billion, while foreign
direct investment (FDI) accounted for
the remaining 39.6 per cent or RM82.4
billion. The ratio of DDI to FDI reflects the
Government’s aspirations for domestic
investments to assume the role of driving
Malaysia’s investment agenda. These
investments funded 5,140 projects and are
expected to create 124,443 employment
opportunities.
Manufacturing Sector

Against the backdrop of a challenging
external environment and declining
global FDI inflows, Malaysia remains
resilient and attracted a total of RM207.9
billion of approved investments in the
manufacturing, services and primary
sectors in 2019, a 1.7 per cent increase,
compared to 2018. With a contribution of
60.4 per cent (RM125.5 billion), domestic
direct investment (DDI) accounted for the
bulk of the total approved investments.
Although FDI made up for 39.6 per cent
(RM82.4 billion) of the total, the value of
FDI in 2019 had increased by 2.9 per cent
from the previous year.

The services sector led the way for total
investments approved in 2019. Approved
investments for the sector also increased
by 11.3 per cent from 2018.
The State of Selangor recorded the highest
investments approved last year at RM47.8
billion followed by Pulau Pinang at RM33.7
billion, Johor at RM24.4 billion and Wilayah
Persekutuan Kuala Lumpur at RM21.6
billion. These four states alone contributed
more than 60.0 per cent of the total
approved investments for 2019.

Malaysia’s manufacturing sector recorded
approved investments of RM82.7 billion for
2019. The number of manufacturing projects
approved increased by 37.0 per cent from
721 projects in 2018 to 988 projects in 2019.
FDI accounted for 65.2 per cent (RM53.9
billion) of total approved investments in
the manufacturing sector, while domestic
investments constituted the remaining 34.8
per cent (RM28.8 billion). The manufacturing
sector has the most significant multiplier effect
on the nation’s activities and growth and will
continue to be the mainstay of the economy.
This includes forward and backward linkages,
the development of cluster industries, the
transfer of new technologies, and skills
development. In 2019, the manufacturing
sector was the second-highest contributor to
the Malaysian Gross Domestic Product (GDP)
with 22.3 per cent share or RM316.0 billion.
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in the manufacturing sector last year. It is
noteworthy that investments in the three
catalytic sub-sectors namely electrical and
electronics, machinery & equipment and
chemical, and two high growth areas –
aerospace and medical device, recorded
an increase of 90.2 per cent from RM21.5
billion in 2018 to RM40.9 billion in 2019.
Both People’s Republic of China (RM15.3
billion) and the USA (RM14.2 billion)
were the two top investor countries in
the manufacturing sector in Malaysia and
contributed 54.7 per cent of the total
foreign investments approved in the sector.
The People’s Republic of China was also
the largest source of foreign investments
in the manufacturing sector for four
consecutive years while investments in
the manufacturing sector from Taiwan, the
USA and Singapore for 2019 have increased
seven, four and three folds, respectively.
Services Sector
Services still drawing in the Investments.
The sector as a whole has maintained
its position as the largest contributor to
approved investments in 2019 at more
than half of the country’s total investments.
Approved investments from 4,087 projects
reaped RM118.1 billion compared with
RM106.1 billion and 4,234 projects
recorded in 2018.

Overall, new projects made up 54.1 per
cent of the total manufacturing projects
approved. Foreign investments were evenly
balanced between new and expansion or
diversification projects in 2019. Meanwhile,
domestic investments were mostly
concentrated on new projects.
Selangor was the largest recipient of
investments in the manufacturing sector at
RM17.0 billion in 2019, followed by Pulau
Pinang at RM16.9 billion, Kedah at RM11.5
billion and Johor at RM11.5 billion. These

four states constituted nearly 70.0 per cent
of total approved investments in the sector
last year.
In terms of top-performing industries
in 2019, the electrical and electronics
(RM25.7 billion), paper, printing and
publishing (RM10.8 billion), transport
technology (RM8.0 billion), non-metallic
mineral products (RM6.9 billion), and
chemicals and chemical products (RM4.8
billion) contributed more than 68.0 per
cent of the total approved investments

These projects are expected to generate
44,811
employment
opportunities.
Of the total, 79.1 per cent or RM93.4
billion were from domestic sources and
the balance 20.9 per cent or RM24.7
billion were foreign investments. Foreign
investments in the services sector showed
a significant increase of 53.4 per cent in
2019 from RM16.1 billion in 2018. The bulk
of approved investments in the services
sector were from the real estate sub-sector
at RM40.9 billion, followed by utilities at
RM32.6 billion, global establishments at
RM11.8 billion, distributive trade at RM11.7
billion, and support services at RM5.67
billion. Collectively, these five sub-sectors
contributed 88.6 per cent to approved
investments in the sector in 2019.
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Selangor Direct
Investment
Performance 2019
Approved Projects
As of 2019, a majority of projects approved were for Selangor with 315 projects, Johor at 209 projects and Pulau Pinang at 166 projects.
A total of 690 or 69.8 per cent of the projects approved were located in these three states. In terms of value, Selangor at RM17.0 billion
received the largest investments, followed by Pulau Pinang at RM16.9 billion, Kedah at RM11.5 billion, Johor at RM11.5 billion, and
Perak at RM6.6 billion. These five states contributed 76.7 per cent of the total investments approved in 2019. Meanwhile, in Selangor,
the largest investments were from a new project in E&E products at RM3.4 billion. Investments also surged in Perak, led by an expansion
project from a majority foreign-owned company in transport technology at RM2.6 billion.
APPROVED MANUFACTURING PROJECTS BY STATE (JAN-DEC 2019)
Jan-Dec 2019
State

Number

Potential
Employment

Domestic
Investment (RM)

Foreign
Investment (RM)

Total Capital
Investment (RM)

Selangor

315

21,085

6,625,375,674

10,414,860,687

17,040,236,361

Penang

166

18,886

1,854,918,421

15,000,441,913

16,855,360,334

Kedah

54

5,176

3,390,921,851

8,085,954,958

11,476,876,809

Johor

209

12,591

4,916,500,521

6,538,747,747

11,455,248,268

Perak

72

6,519

4,968,961,520

1,624,252,507

6,593,214,027

Sabah

15

3,372

1,603,195,749

4,852,991,398

6,456,187,147

Pahang

34

3,319

1,004,511,348

3,938,513,935

4,943,025,283

Negeri Sembilan

44

2,896

2,259,057,516

1,306,659,728

3,565,717,244

Sarawak

18

1,676

837,403,226

1,745,140,037

2,582,543,263

Melaka

35

1,273

609,453,940

269,884,158

879,338,098

Terengganu

8

1,032

588,770,908

50,037,087

638,807,995

FT Kuala Lumpur

12

579

169,508,670

4,706,479

174,215,149

Perlis

1

100

0

53,300,000

53,300,000

Kelantan

5

102

12,110,211

6,366,000

18,476,211

988

78,606

28,840,689,555

53,891,856,634

82,732,546,189

Total
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APPROVED MANUFACTURING PROJECTS IN SELANGOR BY STATUS (JAN-DEC 2019)
Jan-Dec 2019
Status

Number

Potential
Employment

Domestic
Investment (RM)

Foreign
Investment (RM)

Total Capital
Investment (RM)

New

196

13,245

5,033,582,026

3,879,065,710

8,912,647,736

Exp. / Div

119

7,840

1,591,793,648

6,535,794,977

8,127,588,625

Total

315

21,085

6,625,375,674

10,414,860,687

17,040,236,361

APPROVED MANUFACTURING PROJECTS IN SELANGOR BY INDUSTRY (JAN-DEC 2019)
Jan-Dec 2019
Industry

Number

Potential
Employment

Domestic
Investment (RM)

Foreign
Investment (RM)

Total Capital
Investment (RM)

Electronics & Electrical
Products

34

3,350

961,970,115

3,640,287,854

4,602,257,969

Paper, Printing &
Publishing

15

1,835

215,035,538

3,994,262,078

4,209,297,616

Chemical & Chemical
Products

38

1,517

1,391,640,259

347,252,458

1,738,892,717

Food Manufacturing

34

2,520

538,434,083

690,256,416

1,228,690,499

Transport Equipment

26

1,323

624,823,120

383,390,080

1,008,213,200

Rubber Products

15

3,488

667,222,662

199,124,126

866,346,788

Machinery & Equipment

46

1,508

284,266,631

412,447,427

696,714,058

Non-Metallic Mineral
Products

14

818

485,231,369

168,575,969

653,807,338

Fabricated Metal Products

29

1,338

516,612,019

17,995,475

534,607,494

Plastic Products

28

743

258,816,787

159,426,458

418,243,245

Basic Metal Products

4

969

186,140,560

175,500,000

361,640,560

Beverages & Tobacco

3

284

232,855,204

0

232,855,204

Furniture & Fixtures

8

581

39,974,333

141,484,560

181,458,893

Textiles & Textile Products

7

419

96,641,664

60,499,066

157,140,730

Wood & Wood Products

6

281

60,336,972

23,158,720

83,495,692

Scientific & Measuring
Equipment

4

47

22,803,669

1,200,000

24,003,669

Miscellaneous

3

49

22,196,486

0

22,196,486

Petroleum Products (Inc.
Petrochemicals)

1

15

20,374,203

0

20,374,203

315

21,085

6,625,375,674

10,414,860,687

17,040,236,361

Total
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Selangor as an
Investment
destination
Making Selangor the preferred destination for investment despite the current weak global economy prospect is within our reach with the
innovative and effective strategy. Comparison to other ASEAN countries regarding their investment strategies will be beneficial. Selangor
has great potential as the business hub for the ASEAN region.

The Way
Selangor Position
its Niche
Selangor is positioned to become a global trading hub, especially in becoming the Gateway to ASEAN,
as a business and trading hub for the ASEAN region. Strategically located along the Straits of Malacca,
Selangor’s Port Klang, the leading port in Southeast Asia, and also one of the top ports in the world in terms
of productivity.
Selangor has positioned itself as a “pit stop” for container vessels
plying the world’s busiest shipping lane for its easy accessibility.
Currently, the 12th busiest port in the world, shipping volumes at
Port Klang have increased by more than 30.0 per cent over the years,
making it one of the fastest growing ports in the region. Port Klang
registered a growth of 10.7 per cent year on year (y-o-y) for January
to November 2019 in container handling with a total of 12.3 million
twenty-foot equivalent units (TUEs). The strong presence on Multi
National Corporations (MNCs) and Large Local Corporations (LLCs)
in the State such as Spirit AeroSystems, Nestle, IKEA, Panasonic,
Q-Cells, KL-Kepong Oleomas, Nippon Electric Glass, Perodua Global
Manufacturing, Proton, Top Glove, and Hartalega also represent a
true testimonial of what Selangor has to offer.
As the investment promotion agency of the State, Invest Selangor
continues to provide facilitation and assistance to companies in
Selangor in these times of uncertainty. It is crucial to be able to
bolster the aftercare aspect of our services to foreign investors
as an attempt to retain their presence in the State and restore
their confidence.
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Achievements in Making
Selangor as the Gateway
for this Region
Various developments and ongoing projects are currently taking shape in the State which would elevate Selangor’s position as the ASEAN
gateway. For instance, IKEA’s new regional distributor and supply chain centre is being developed in Pulau Indah and will be the world’s
third-largest IKEA distribution centre. The RM908.0 million outlet is expected to be opened by September 2020. While the centre is still
under construction, IKEA is expected to sign another agreement to expand its present warehouse. Toyota Motor Corp has also made
Selangor its distribution centre for South-East Asia while Volvo AB has made Shah Alam, Selangor, as a distribution centre for East Pacific
outside China. Roland, the Japanese musical instrument manufacturing company, has shifted their headquarters from Tokyo to Port Klang.
These are indicators that people have started to move into Selangor as their gateway in this region.
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5-year-goals

Promoting Digital
Transformation,
Innovation and R&D

Becoming
Customer-Service
Driven

Establishing
Talent Engagement
Platform

Encouraging Economic
Development
Outside Klang Valley

Introducing
Industrial Park
Policy Standard

POSITIONING FIVE CORE CLUSTERS

Food and
Beverages

Electrical and
Electronics

Transport
Equipment

Machinery and
Equipment

Life
Sciences

Performance
review
Industry Development
Activities
Food and Beverages Cluster

38

-	 Selangor Halal Council
Electrical and Electronics Cluster 41
- Selangor Information Technology
and E-Commerce Council (SITEC)
- Smart City Initiatives
Transport and Equipment Cluster 50
-	 Selangor Aerospace Council
Life Sciences Cluster

53

-	 Selangor Bio Council
Machinery and Equipment Cluster 57
Marketing Promotional
Activities
Trade and Investment Missions

58

Investment Engagement
Programmes

64

Selangor International Business
Summit 2019 (SIBS 2019)

68

Invest Selangor Talent Initiative

71

Networking and Media
Relations
Stakeholders Meetings

72

Event Highlights

74

Media Highlights

79
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The food and beverages (F&B) cluster supports the growth of the state’s economic segment immensely, and it
generally revolves among the food processing activities and manufacturing segment. In 2019, the total investment
for food manufacturing was valued at RM538.43 million in a domestic investment where it contributes to 2,520
potential employment in the state of Selangor. Food manufacturing secured 34 projects with RM690.3 million in
foreign investment and RM1.2 billion in total capital investment in 2019.
The beverages (combined with tobacco) cluster secured three projects in 2019 with 284 employment opportunities
and RM232.9 million in domestic investment and total capital investment.
Selangor International Expo & Halal Hub
The Selangor International Expo held
yearly is one of the contributing factors in
the robust growth of the halal market in
Selangor. The expo attracts between 20,000
to 24,000 visitors yearly as it is considered
as one of the best platforms in introducing
halal F&B to potential investors as well as
a platform in exchanging ideas and new
technology in the F&B industry.
Selangor is deemed to be the go-to
international halal hub mainly because
Malaysia is known as a country that
practices
‘halalan
toyyiban’
which
means only allowing and permitting the
consumption of food and beverages that
has relations to Sharia law as long as they
are safe and not harmful.
Growth In The Halal Market
Cultural diversity has led to strict halal
standards. The factor that contributes
to the growth in the halal market is the
sizeable growth of Muslim population
which is expected to be at 2.5 billion by
2050, and the emergence of the potential
halal market in countries such as China with
28.0 million Muslim population and India
with 195.0 million Muslim population, as
well as growing economic development in
Muslim countries.
Selangor has a huge chance to tap on the
USD3.0 trillion global halal market value
with the halal infrastructure and ecosystem
in place. The halal pharmaceutical industry
globally is a multi-billion dollar industry with
expenditures of USD75.0 billion in 2017,
growing to an estimated US$132.0 billion

by 2021. The global halal cosmetic products
market is driven by the increasing number
of Muslims globally. Muslims account for
approximately 25.0 per cent of the global
population. In 2015, the expenditure of
Muslims on cosmetic products increased
by 10.0 per cent globally. In 2019, the
global halal cosmetic products market was
projected to grow at a rate of 13.1 per
cent. Moreover, increasing health concerns
among consumers after using cosmetic
products across the globe is fueling the
need for special cosmetic products; thus,
driving the market for halal cosmetic
products globally. Furthermore, increasing
awareness of Muslim consumers on their
religious obligations has contributed
towards the increasing demand for halalcertified cosmetic products globally.
In 2019, halal food and beverages continued
to retain its spot as the top contributor to the
domestic halal economy at RM22.0 billion.

2019 Malaysian Halal Industry
Malaysia’s halal sector remains resilient
through increased consumer confidence
despite global challenges due to the current
volatility of oil prices. It was originally
forecasted that by 2020, Malaysia’s annual
halal exports would reach an estimated
RM50.0 billion.
The halal industry is forecast to contribute
7.4 per cent to the country’s GDP by the year
2020. There were 1,876 halal exporters in
2019 compared to 1,827 reported in 2018,
representing a 2.7 per cent increment in
growth. A majority of Malaysian exports
are represented by the small and medium
industries at 1,430 companies, slightly
over 75.0 per cent of the total size, and
multinational companies (MNCs) making
up the balance of exporters.
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Top Export Destination

RM4.7

RM4.5

RM2.6

RM2.4

RM2.1

China

singapore

united states

japan

indonesia

billion

billion

billion

billion

billion

Global Muslim Population

2010

2030

23.0%

2050

26.4%

30.0%

Halal Certified Exporters (By Industry Size)

1,876

companies

Halal Exporters

1,430

companies

446

SME (SMALL & MEDIUM)

Total Halal Malaysia Export Value 2019 –

companies

MNCs

RM43.0 billion

Halal Export Value [by Product Cluster (RM)] (By Industry Size)

RM22.1 bil

RM12.6 bil

RM400.9 bil

RM917.2 bil

Food & beverages

Pharmaceuticals

Halal Ingredients

Industrial Chemicals

RM1.3 bil
Palm Oil Derivatives

RM3.0 bil

Cosmetic & Personal Care
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SELANGOR HALAL COUNCIL
The Selangor Halal Council meeting chaired
by YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato'
Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief Minister of
Selangor) serves as an adviser in the process
of appraising and implementing for the
Halal International Selangor initiatives and
programmes/projects, as well as being set
up to ensure that Selangor Halal Industry
programmes/projects have commercial value
and have a positive impact on the socioeconomic state of Selangor. This council
also manages and ensures the programmes/
project gets the necessary resources such as
funds, infrastructure and expertise to ensure
its implementation.
SELANGOR HALAL COUNCIL MEMBERS LIST 2019
1.

YAB DATO’ SERI AMIRUDIN BIN SHARI
Chairman
Dato’ Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief Minister of Selangor)

10. YBHG. DATUK FADILAH BAHARIN
Director General of Standards Malaysia
Department of Standards Malaysia

2.

YB DATO’ TENG CHANG KHIM
Executive Councillor, State Government of Selangor (Chairman
of Standing Committees for Investment, Industry & Commerce
and Small & Medium Enterprise (SME)

11. YBHG. DATUK HAJI MOHAMAD NORDIN IBRAHIM
Director
Department of Islamic Development Malaysia (JAKIM)

3.

YBRS. TUAN DR. NOR FUAD BIN ABDUL HAMID
Deputy State Secretary (Development) cum Director of UPEN

12. MR. MOHAMAD RAZIF ABD WAHAB
Chief Executive Officer
Central Spectrum (M) Sdn. Bhd.

4.

YBHG. DATO’ HASAN AZHARI BIN HAJI IDRIS
Chief Executive Officer
Invest Selangor Berhad

13. MR. TUAN ZUKARNINE SHAH ZAINAL ABIDIN
Chief Operating Officer
Halal International Selangor (HIS)

5.

YBHG. SAHIBUS SAMAHAH DATO’ SETIA HAJI MOHD TAMYES
ABD WAHID
Dato’ Seri Utama Diraja Mufti Negeri Selangor

14. YBHG. PROF. DATO' DR. AB. HALIM TAMURI
Rector
International Islamic University College Selangor (KUIS)

6.

YAD DATO' SETIA HAJI MOHAMMED KHUSRIN HAJI
MUNAWI
Chairman
Selangor Islamic Religious Council (MAIS)

15. YBHG. PROF. DATO’ DR. MOHAMMAD REDZUAN OTHMAN
Vice Chancellor
Universiti Selangor (UNISEL)

7.

YBRS. SS TUAN HAJI MOHD SHAHZIHAN AHMAD
Director
The Selangor Islamic Religious Department (JAIS)

16. 	MR. JACOB LEE CHOR KOK
Chairman
Federation of Malaysia Manufacturers (FMM) Selangor &
Kuala Lumpur Branch

8.

MDM. NOOR AINI SAMOON
Director
Malaysia Investment Development Authority (MIDA) Selangor

17. YBHG. TAN SRI DATO’ SRI SYED ANWAR JAMALULLAIL
Chairman
Nestle Manufacturing (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.

9.

YBHG. DATO’ WAN LATIFF WAN MUSA
Chief Executive Officer
Malaysia External Trade Development Corporation
(MATRADE)

18. YBHG. DATO’ KAMAL YP TAN
Group Chief Executive Officer
Envictus International Holdings Limited
19. YBHG. TAN SRI DATUK G GNANALINGAM
Executive Chairman
Westports Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.
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The Electrical and Electronics (E&E) cluster is an important element that drives Selangor’s manufacturing sector.
In 2019, the cluster successfully attracted RM962.0 million in domestic investments, RM3.6 billion in foreign
investments, and RM4.6 billion in capital investments into Selangor, contributing to over 3,350 employment
opportunities in various sectors.
From January to December 2019, the E&E cluster garnered 34 projects and among the sectors that contributed to the growth of these
sectors are the Electronic Components inclusive of semiconductors, passive components and other devices. Other sub-sectors include
Consumer Electronics which consists of audio, visual and electronic games consoles, Industrial Electronics segments such as office
electronics and telecommunications, Electronic Test and Measurement Equipment as well as computer hardware, storage and peripherals.
In addition, the E&E cluster plays an important role in manufacturing electronic products, components and industrial electrical, which
includes household appliances, lighting equipment, solar modules, and solar power equipment amongst others.
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SELANGOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND E-COMMERCE
(SITEC) COUNCIL

and the forging of strategic partnerships within the various tech,
e-commerce, start-up ecosystems locally and abroad.

SITEC aimed to develop Selangor as a regional trading hub for
e-commerce was established by the Selangor State Government,
under the secretariat of Invest Selangor Berhad and is currently
chaired by Executive Councillor, State Government of Selangor
(Chairman of Standing Committees for Investment, Industry &
Commerce and Small & Medium Enterprise (SME), YB Dato’ Teng
Chang Khim. The management and operation team of SDCC is
headed by SITEC Chief Executive, Mr Yong Kai Peng. It is aim
to improve the ecosystem’s start-up as well as to facilitate the
embrace of e-commerce by Selangor Small and Medium Enterprise
(SMEs) and widen their market in a borderless world.

Since its inception in 2015, SITEC has facilitated SMEs transitions
to e-commerce through Online 100 and Apps 100 programmes,
conducted various educational e-commerce classes in multiple
languages, created Selangor Accelerator Program (SAP), Pitch@
Selangor, and Smart City Conference.

SITEC has established clear objectives to supplement its aspirations
of the shared vision for Selangor, establishing themselves a key
digital stakeholders and player through various facilitative initiatives

SITEC also incubates young start-ups at the 11,000 sq ft co-working
space named “Selangor Digital Creative Centre” in i-City, Shah
Alam. In 2008, SITEC was recognised as Alibaba’s C2C marketplace
Taobao merchant training partner in Malaysia. SITEC received a
number of accolades in recognition of its contributions namely
Digital Hub Status and Digital Enhancement Centre (DEC) of MDEC,
among others.

SELANGOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND E-COMMERCE (SITEC) COUNCIL MEMBERS LIST 2019
1.

YB DATO’ TENG CHANG KHIM
Executive Councillor, State Government of Selangor
(Chairman of Standing Committees for Investment, Industry
& Commerce and Small & Medium Enterprise (SME)

8.

YBHG. DATO’ HAJI MAT GHAZALI ABDUL RAHIM
Chairman
Dewan Perdagangan Islam Malaysia (Cawangan Selangor)

2.

YBHG. DATO’ HASAN AZHARI BIN HAJI IDRIS
Chief Executive Officer
Invest Selangor Berhad

9. 	MR. YONG KAI PING
Chief Executive
Selangor Information Technology and E-Commerce Council
(SITEC)

3.

MDM. FAZLINA HASHIM
Secretary
Office of State Secretary, Selangor State Government

10. YBHG. DATO’ PUA KHEIN SENG
Board Chairman
Phison Electronics Corporation

4. 	DR. FAHMI NGAH
Director
Smart Selangor Delivery Unit

11. YBHG. DATO’ MICHAEL KANG HUA KEONG
National President
SME Association of Malaysia

5.

12. 	MR. CHUA KHAI SUAN
Manager
Software Management MICES Technology Sdn. Bhd.

YBRS. PROF. MADYA. DR. HASLINDA SUTAN AHMAD NAWI
Dean
Faculty of Communication, Visual Art and Computing
Shah Alam Campus, University Selangor

6. 	MR. SONG HOCK KOON
Director
E-Commerce Multimedia Development Corporation (MDeC)
Sdn. Bhd.
7. 	MR. MOHD NAJIB IBRAHIM
Managing Director
Cyberview Sdn. Bhd.

13. 	MR. LEE YEW CHEN
Chairman
Fintech & Capital Market
The Chinese Chamber of Commerce & Industry of Kuala
Lumpur & Selangor
14. YBHG. DATO’ R. RAMANATHAN
President
Kuala Lumpur & Selangor Indian Chamber of Commerce &
Industry
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SELANGOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND E-COMMERCE (SITEC) COUNCIL MEMBERS LIST 2019
15. YBHG. DATO’ LAI YIT LOONG
Senior Vice President of Worldwide Sales & Marketing
Silterra Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.
16. 	MR. OON WEE KEONG
Chief Operation Officer
Molpay Sdn. Bhd.

18. MR. JAMIE LIN
President
Internet E-Commerce Industry in Taiwan Development
Association cum Taiwan Internet and E-Commerce
Association
19. 	MS. WEE HUAY NEO
Advisor
ASOCIO, PIKOM E-Commerce Malaysia
Malaysia Institute of Planners & Intelligent Transportation
System Malaysia

17. 	MR. TUAN NG CHET CHIANG
Chief Executive Officer
Logistic Worldwide Express Sdn. Bhd.

SITEC’S CALENDAR OF EVENTS 2019

E-Commerce Masterclass 2019

Selangor Accelerator Programme (SAP) 2019

A full-day workshop conducted by industry experts, catered for individuals
seeking a more in-depth learning experience.

An intensive 4-months training programme for local start-ups to improve
themselves through workshops, practice and mentoring. By the end of the
programme, the start-ups are poised to become investment-ready.

SAP 2019 Jakarta Trip

Smart City & Digital Economy Convention 2019

The trip was organised by SAP to learn about the growing start-up company
ecosystem in Indonesia. It is a part of an initiative to educate all SAP
participants as well as to broaden their horizons in handling e-commerce
businesses globally.

A 3-day convention that was part of the overarching events of the Selangor
International Business Summit (SIBS) with four events running throughout
the entire conference. The events included ‘What’s Next for Smart City? – AI
x E-Wallet x 5G Conference’, One Belt One Road (OBOR) Anime & Gaming
Summit, The Malaysia Top E-Commerce Merchant Awards 2019 and the
Start-up & Equity Crowdfunding Pitching Day.

19 APRIL - 29 NOVEMBER 2019

18 – 22 August 2019

26 April 2019

11 – 13 October 2019
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SITEC’S CALENDAR OF EVENTS 2019

Top E-Commerce Merchant Awards 2019

Xiamen Anime Festival & Business Conference

This awards ceremony was held to honour the top-performing online
merchants in Malaysia. Participants were evaluated based on the quantity
of product offerings, marketing efforts across different channels and
borders, social media marketing and branding, sales volume and their
performance in a SITEC-curated e-commerce sales competition.

The trip’s purpose was to learn and explore more about the Xiamen gaming
industry and to network with people from different industry backgrounds.
The main festival for the event was the Cyber Sousa Award. During the trip,
SITEC representatives signed an MOU to establish a partnership between
Xiamen and Malaysia.

Meet Taipei 2019

Barcelona Smart City World Expo

Meet Taipei demonstrated its diverse content design, resources and global
power in becoming the largest and most disruptive global start-up festival
in Taiwan. The trip was organised to expand SITEC’s network and meet
potential business partners.

SITEC joined the Selangor State Government delegation to Barcelona to
promote SITEC and its local and Smart City initiative.

13 October 2019

15 – 17 November 2019

12 – 15 November 2019

19 – 21 November 2019

Pitch@Selangor 2019
26 November 2019

The inaugural event by SITEC was held as a business pitching event,
providing a platform for early-stage businesses to connect with potential
supporters including angel investors, mentors and business partners.
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ACHIEVEMENTS
SITEC has gained significant milestones as a leading council in advocating start-up ecosystems and facilitating
the update of e-commerce by SMEs in Selangor. Our exhaustive list of accolades ranges from national to
international, proving our steadfast commitment towards excellence in championing the digital economy in
Selangor and globally.

93

Total e-commerce classes conducted
(June 2015 - December 2019)

4

Smart City events organised

200,000

Individual reached in start-ups,
e-commerce and tech

1,050

Mobile apps created
for Online 100 merchants

10

Major e-commerce events organised

525

Selangor retailers
on-boarded Online 100

Section 4
Performance Review

invest selangor

46

ELEC T RICAL AND ELEC T RONICS
CLUS T ER

SMART CITY INITIATIVES
The Selangor Smart City & Digital Economy Convention 2019 was
held from 11 to 13 October 2019 as a three-day event bringing
together cities, government representatives, start-ups, mid-tolarge sized organisations, and associations from countries around
the globe. It was part of the overarching events by the Selangor
International Business Summit (SIBS) and was held at Malaysian
International Trade & Exhibition Centre. There were four main
elements to the 2019 convention: The convention was a success
with a total of 8,500 attendees. Of the total, 3,500 were registered
online while 5,000 were walk-ins.

WHAT’S NEXT FOR SMART CITY? – AI X 5G X E-WALLET
CONFERENCE
Focusing on the impact of Artificial Intelligence (A.I.), 5G &
E-Wallets and how these technologies will change lives and provide
new business opportunities, the conference was officiated by
YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato’ Menteri Besar Selangor
(Chief Minister of Selangor). A total of two main speakers and
14 panellists were also invited to present and discuss all matters
regarding technologies and trends in A.I., 5G and E-Wallets.

ONE BELT ONE ROAD ANIME & GAMING SUMMIT
The summit was organised to explore the growing field of video
gaming further as well as to facilitate industry knowledge sharing
and business matching between China and Malaysia. It was
formally officiated by former Deputy Minister for Youth and Sports,
YB Steven Sim Chee Keong. The summit hosted presentations and
discussions by 15 expert speakers and panellists, as well as the
announcement of the winner of the Mascot Design Competition,
co-organised between SITEC and Clazroom prior to the Smart City
& Digital Economy Convention 2019.
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E-SPORTS COMPETITION
Two E-Sports Competitions were held during the 2019 convention
- E-Racing Competition and PUBG Competition. The E-Racing
competition had racing simulators setup while PUBG participants
were required to bring their own mobile phones to compete.
RaceRoom, the co-organisers of the competition, also arranged
special live appearances by Alex Yoong, the former Malaysian
F1 driver and Leona Chin, the renowned female racing driver.
Meanwhile, the PUBG Competition saw 180 contestants and a
live broadcast of the competition was streamed through SITEC’s
Facebook page. The streams reached a total of 43,725 people with
10,750 unique views on the qualifier day while it reached 16,995
people and 3,915 unique views on the finale day.

MALAYSIA TOP E-COMMERCE MERCHANT AWARDS 2019
Co-organised by SITEC and Invest Selangor, the Malaysia Top
E-Commerce Merchant Awards 2019 was held to honour bestperforming online merchants in Malaysia. The award was also the
conclusion to the three-and-a-half-month competition, where over
100 e-commerce merchants applied for the chance to win amazing
cash prizes. The participants were required to sell their products in
an online sale. A panel of judges evaluated them on the uniqueness
and quantity of product offerings, marketing efforts across different
channels and borders, social media marketing and branding, and
sales volume, as well as their performance in the SITEC-curated
e-commerce sales throughout the competition period of 14 days.
In 14 days, the participants achieved RM12.9 million sales of over
117,155.

SELANGOR DIGITAL CREATIVE CENTRE (SDCC)
The MDEC-led Malaysia Digital Hub™ is an initiative that supports
tech and digital co-working spaces, their start-ups and communities
with support from the government and a bigger opportunity to
connect to ASEAN and the global digital ecosystem. By having
recognition from Malaysia Digital Hub™, the Selangor Digital
Creative Centre (SDCC) is able to offer start-ups the opportunity
for global expansions, ready access to high-speed broadband and
fibre optic connectivity, funding and facilitation opportunities, a
workforce-ready ecosystem, and a technologically focused and a
holistic convenience and lifestyle experience.
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THRUSTS
Through four thrusts – Online 100, Apps 100, Education and
the Selangor Digital Creative Centre (SDCC), SITEC bridges the
e-commerce, start-up and tech industries with entrepreneurs and
the public. The Online 100 and Apps 100 programmes facilitate and
support the transition of SMEs to online commerce. On the other
hand, the Education thrust sees the organisation of educational
classes, briefings, business matchmaking, conferences, hackathons
and more. SITEC also incubates young start-ups at 11,000 sq ft. coworking space called the Selangor Digital Creative Centre in i-City,
Shah Alam.

Businesses registered with SDCC can enjoy the following
incentives:
1.
2.

3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.

Corporate tax exemptions for tech start-ups
Malaysia Tech Entrepreneurs Programme that issues
passes for individuals who want to set up or expand
their businesses in Malaysia
Access to funding
Coaching and mentorship
Low cost of doing business
High-speed broadband
Stable business-friendly environment
Freedom of ownership of foreign companies for
investors

JOMSTARTUP! 2019 SERIES
JomStartup! 2019 Series is a community-driven initiative by SITEC
for the start-up community in Selangor and Malaysia that runs
throughout the entire year from 15 February to 15 November 2019.
It is designed to be a clearing house for start-ups and entrepreneurs
to mingle, connect, collaborate and inspire massive action among
founders and aspiring founders. The series also features industry
experts and entrepreneurial leaders in the start-up ecosystem.

SELANGOR ACCELERATOR PROGRAMME (SAP 2019)
The Selangor Accelerator Programme (SAP) is a 4-month
accelerator for local start-ups to improve themselves through
workshops, practice and mentoring. The programme is aimed
at making participating start-ups investor-ready. SAP 2019 was
launched in April, and it was the second start-up accelerator by
the Selangor State Government through their initiative SITEC. SAP
2019 targets start-ups based in New or Emerging Technologies
applicable across industries and verticals such as A.I. Blockchain,
Cloud computing, Big Data, Machine learning, Internet of Things
(IoT), Smart City and E-Commerce, offering them fully-sponsored
local and overseas trips, valuable networking opportunities, peer
support communities, hands-on workshops, pitching clinics and
one-on-one mentoring sessions.
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SELANGOR ACCELERATOR PROGRAMME 2019 DEMO DAY
The demo day of the 2019 cohort of the SAP saw the Top 10 startups being chosen from the Top 30 during Phase 4. The culmination
of their training, mentorship and learning from the programme
helped them in the finale of SAP 2019. Of the 10 start-ups chosen,
the top five winners walked away with other additional perks. All
Top 10 start-ups were able to travel to Jakarta, Indonesia, as part of
a study trip to explore the start-up ecosystem of the country. The
start-up visits include Go-Jek and Bukalapak.

SELANGOR ACCELERATOR PROGRAMME 2019 OVERSEAS STUDY
TRIP
Phase 5 of the SAP 2019 saw Top 10 start-ups visiting Jakarta,
Indonesia as part of their overseas study trip phase. The trip was
for learning about the growing start-up company ecosystem in
Indonesia, as well as engaging and networking with the community
there. The trip saw all top 10 start-ups visit six big online
companies that are known for their excellent service in Indonesia
and Southeast Asia, including Go-Jek, Bukalapak, Do-it, Eztable,
Connext and Jakarta SmartCity.

PITCH@SELANGOR 2019
Pitch@Selangor 2019 was a business pitching event that provided
a platform for early-stage businesses to connect with potential
supporters including angel investors, mentors and business partners.
The event was held in One World Hotel, Petaling Jaya packed with
full house attendance, witnessing eight SMEs finalist pitching teams
and eight Social Enterprise finalist pitching teams competing for
the championship. Pitch@Selangor 2019 was organised by SITEC
and co-organised by reward and equity crowdfunding company,
MyStartr. The emerging winners of each category were invited for
a study visit to Silicon Valley, San Francisco, the United States of
America on 8 to 17 February 2020.
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MOVING INTO NEW HORIZONS: AEROSPACE
Over the past three decades, the transport equipment cluster of Selangor has received an influx of more than
RM30.4 billion and enabled more than 77,000 employment opportunities. This cluster, which includes the
automotive, aerospace and maritime sectors, plays a sizeable role in the state’s growth, especially considering
its ideal geographical location. Sitting in the central region of Malaysia with a coastal border, Selangor is the
country’s main port of entry with two major airports and the largest national seaport. The state has also grown in
prominence as an aerospace hub, through strategic national programmes such as the transformation of Subang
International Airport into a regional aerospace Maintenance, Repair and Overhaul (MRO) hub, and formation of
an Aerospace Malaysia Innovation Centre for aerospace research and technology. Currently, Selangor contains
62.0 per cent of the over 200 aerospace-related companies in Malaysia, in comparison to 38.0 per cent for
automotive manufacturing and assembly plants and 26.0 per cent for maritime-related companies.
The Malaysian Aerospace Industry
The National Aerospace Blueprint was first drafted in 1997, with
the objective of transforming Malaysia into a dynamic regional
and international aerospace hub. Since then, the aerospace
industry has become a highly valuable sector, growing at an
average of 5.0 per cent per annum over the past ten years, as
well as generating an annual revenue of RM12.7 billion and
employing 24,500 skilled workers. Under the Second Malaysia

Aerospace Industry Blueprint 2030 launched in 2015, Malaysia is
envisioned to become the top aerospace nation in Southeast Asia
and an integral part of the global market by 2030. This second
blueprint also estimates the Malaysia aerospace industry to reap
an annual revenue of RM55.2 billion (RM20.4 billion for MRO,
RM21.2 billion for aero-manufacturing, and RM13.6 billion for
engineering and design services), as well as generate over 32,000
high-income jobs.
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One of Selangor’s métier is the transport equipment and
manufacturing cluster. In 2019, it collected a combined total
capital investment of RM17.0 billion. RM10.4 billion of it originated
from foreign investments while a massive RM6.6 billion came
from domestic investments. Within the transport equipment and
manufacturing cluster, Selangor has focused its activities in the
three sub-industries of Automotive, Maritime and Aerospace.
While automotive and maritime may have been Selangor’s strategic
sub-industries, the bread and butter to the state’s transportation
equipment and manufacturing cluster is the aerospace industry.

Selangor has established itself as the prime hub for aerospace not
just in Malaysia, but in the ASEAN region with over 63.0 per cent of
Malaysia’s aerospace-related companies nestling their businesses
in Selangor. Three of Malaysia’s most prominent aerospace hubs
of Sepang, Serendah and Subang or the “3S”, are all located in
Selangor, and the State is looking forward to fully expanding the
industry even more in the coming future. The aerospace industry
in Selangor is also supported by the Selangor Aerospace Council,
a “think-tank” that strategises growth of the industry. The Council
works closely with Malaysia’s effort in aerospace by utilising
incentives readied by the federal government.

SELANGOR AEROSPACE COUNCIL
Selangor Aerospace Council formed in 2016 consists of experts and key players in the aerospace industries which include industry players,
academicians, policy makers, representatives of relevant ministries, and federal agencies in a pursuit to form a dynamic industry.
The Selangor Aerospace Council lead by YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato' Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief Minister of Selangor)
oversees the aerospace industry development through expert opinions, advises, and secondary assistance in ensuring the success of
aerospace projects and programmes in the State in a timely manner.
It is a testament of the Selangor State Government’s effort to secure Malaysia’s position as one of the regional three main aerospace
centres by working closely with the federal government and its agencies.
SELANGOR AEROSPACE COUNCIL MEMBERS LIST 2019
1.

YAB DATO’ SERI AMIRUDIN BIN SHARI
Chairman
Dato’ Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief Minister of Selangor)

2.

YB DATO’ TENG CHANG KHIM
Executive Councillor, State Government of Selangor
(Chairman of Standing Committees for Investment, Industry
& Commerce and Small & Medium Enterprise (SME)

9.

YBHG. DATUK DR. MOHD YUSOFF SULAIMAN
President and Chief Executive Officer
Malaysian Industry Government Group for High Technology
(MIGHT)

10. MR. ZAHIRUL ISHAK
Director
Transportation Technology Division Malaysian Investment
Development Authority (MIDA)

3.

YBHG. DATO’ AHMAD SUAIDI ABDUL RAHIM
Deputy Secretary (Development) Selangor State

4.

YBHG. DATO’ HASAN AZHARI BIN HAJI IDRIS
Chief Executive Officer
Invest Selangor Berhad

11.	MDM. YUSLINAWATI MOHD YUSOF
Director
Exporters Transformation Division Malaysia External Trade
Development Corporation (MATRADE)

5.

YBHG. DATO’ TPR HAJI MUHAMAD RIDZUAN ARSHAD
Director
Selangor State Town and Country Planning Department

12.	DR. LIEW KAN ERN
Chief Executive Officer
Aerospace Malaysia Innovation Centre (AMIC)

6.

YBRS. PROF. DATO’ MOHAMMAD REDZUAN OTHMAN
Vice Chancellor
Universiti Selangor (UNISEL)

13.	MR. RANDHILL SINGH
General Manager
Malaysia Airports Holdings Berhad (MAHB)

7.

MR. MOHAMAD RADZUAN MAZLAN
Under Secretary
Aviation Division, Ministry of Transport

14. MR. AHMAD LUQMAN MOHD AZMI
Group Chief Operations Officer
Malaysia Airlines Berhad (MAB)

8.

MR. SHAMSUL KAMAR ABU SAMAH
Chief Executive Officer
National Aerospace Industry Coordination Office (NAICO)

15. MR. NADZRI HASHIM
Group Head of Engineering
Air Asia
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SELANGOR AEROSPACE COUNCIL MEMBERS LIST 2019
16. YBHG. DATUK ZULKARNAIN MOHAMED
Operation Director
Spirit Aerosystems Malaysia
17.	MR. JOHAN EFFENDY JEDIN
Business Development Manager
Global Turbine Asia
18. YBHG. DATO’ EDRON HAYATA AHMAD
Managing Director
AIROD Sdn. Bhd.
Conquering The Skies: Selangor Aerospace Action Plan 2019
The Selangor state government has been working closely with the
Federal Government to support the implementation of the Second
Malaysia Aerospace Blueprint 2030. In tandem with the blueprint,
the Selangor Aerospace Council was set up to galvanise progress of
Selangor’s aerospace cluster. The council is made up of prominent
figures and experts within the local and international aerospace
field, including manufacturers, policymakers, academicians,
researchers and representatives from relevant ministries and
federal agencies. Tasked with strategically developing the Selangor
aerospace sector, the council has formulated the Selangor
Aerospace Action Plan (SAAP) 2019 which enhances the industry’s
ecosystem in the state by targeting seven areas – infrastructure,
regulations, market access, incentive, funding, education and
training. It includes 30 action plans covering several sectors, aimed
at improving the state’s aerospace industry and subsequently
reshaping the future of Malaysian aerospace. The plan also
addresses seven key challenges faced by the industry, such as
human resource shortages and slow growth of the MRO sector.
During the SAAP town hall held on 25 February 2019, the Selangor
state government highlighted plans to strategically expand its
aerospace industry. This included the maximising potential of the
existing 3S aerospace hubs – Sepang, Serendah and Subang – as

19. YBHG. BRIG. GEN. (RTD.) DATO’ ABDUL RAHIM ABDUL
RAHMAN
Executive Director
AIROD Sdn. Bhd.
20.	MR. NAGUIB MOHD NOR
Chief Technical Officer
MARA Aerospace and Technologies Sdn. Bhd. (M-Aerotech)

well as working with global aerospace players keen on relocating
operations to Selangor. The MRO segment, which currently earns
RM6.2 billion in total, is another key area to strengthen as the state
currently does not have a large operator that is able to carry out
multiple services.
Malaysian Aerospace Industry by 2030
In an effort to be part of such a dynamic industry, Selangor had
gathered experts and top players in the aerospace industries
that include manufacturers, academicians, policy makers,
representatives of relevant ministries and federal agencies as well
as aerospace researchers to form the Selangor Aerospace Council.
Under the spearheading of YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato’
Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief Minister of Selangor), the Selangor
Aerospace Council strategically oversees the development of
the aerospace industry in Selangor by providing expert opinions,
advises and secondary assistance in expediting and ensuring the
success of aerospace projects and programmes in the State. The
Council is also a testament of Selangor State Government’s active
effort in working closely with the federal government to secure
Malaysia's position as one of aerospace industry centres in the
region as well functions as a mediation between the State and the
federal policies, authorities and efforts.
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REVITALISING THE INDUSTRY
The Life Sciences cluster has been Selangor’s forte for a long-known time and has historically been the heartbeat
of Selangor’s economic progress, contributing to about one-quarter of its overall manufacturing GDP. In 2016
alone, it contributed RM18.3 billion worth of GDP, and the sector boasts average annual direct investments
worth RM959.0 million. In 2018, Selangor obtained RM369.8 million worth of direct investments in the subindustry of chemical and chemical products alone.
The fundamentals of Selangor’s amazing economic achievements
in the life sciences cluster are the strong establishments of its
pharmaceutical and BioNexus companies that have been booming
over the years. In spite of the State’s smaller land size, it hosts 37.0
per cent of all pharmaceutical companies in Malaysia. Similarly,
a staggering 36.0 per cent of BioNexus companies are rooted in
the Golden State of Malaysia.This is backed by 2018 statistics from
the Selangor State Economic Planning Unit. Some of the country’s
leading pharmaceutical companies, including Pharmaniaga
Manufacturing Berhad, GSK and Duopharma Biotech Berhad are
headquartered in the state.

one of Malaysia’s major contributors to the economy in the life
sciences cluster.

Another industry booming under the life sciences cluster is
healthcare. Frost & Sullivan posited that the Malaysian healthcare
industry has a cumulative annual growth rate (CAGR) of 8.4 per
cent for the past six years. The industry’s value skyrocketed from
RM7.0 billion in 2012 to RM11.3 billion in 2018. Having thriving
chemical and biotechnology industries, Selangor is set to become

Over the years, this sector has accrued over RM17.3 billion worth of
investments and supported more than 26,000 jobs. The extensive
supply network of chemical midstream and downstream products is
constantly expanding, keeping up with high demand from corporations
in biotechnology, pharmaceuticals, cosmetics, personal care products,
food and beverage processing as well as nutraceuticals.

Backed by robust infrastructure, a well-educated workforce and
proximity to the nation’s capital Kuala Lumpur and administrative
capital Putrajaya, Selangor is a prime destination for medical
tourists and investors in life sciences. Understanding this, the
state government has set up the Selangor Bio Council comprising
an advisory team of highly experienced experts and industry
professionals. The chemicals sector is one of the most important
and lucrative components of the life sciences cluster.
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SELANGOR BIO COUNCIL
The Selangor Bio Council chair by YB Dato' Teng Chang Khim, Executive Councillor, State Government of Selangor (Chairman of Standing Committees
for Investment, Industry & Commerce and Small & Medium Enterprise (SME) comprise of industry’s experts, key players, investors, government
officials, and a representative from local authorities was established to monitor and steer the Selangor Bio Bay to its promising future.
Part of the Council’s strategic plan was to work closely with prominent figures in biotechnology in order to spearhead its vision. In order to
prosper the Biotechnology sector in Selangor, Invest Selangor Berhad through the Council is planning to develop Selangor Biotechnology Action
Plan as part of positioning the state to be more attractive to the existing and potential investors.
The Selangor Bio Bay (Central Spectrum (M) Sdn. Bhd.) launched by YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato' Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief
Minister of Selangor) in 2017 had since become the nucleus of the biotechnological industry’s expansion in the state.
Part of the development was the setting up of biotechnology centres, residential areas, recreational parks, and industrial and commercial zones
on Bio Bay’s 1,352 acres land area.
SELANGOR BIO COUNCIL MEMBERS LIST 2019
1.

YB DATO' TENG CHANG KHIM
Executive Councillor, State Government of Selangor
(Chairman of Standing Committees for Investments, Industry
& Commercial and Small & Medium Enterprise (SME) Deputy Chairman

6.

MDM. FARAHANA NADZRI
Malaysian Biotechnology Information Centre

7.

DR. MOHD AZLAN B ZAHARUDIN
Minister of Energy, Science, Technology, Environment &
Climate Change (MESTECC)

2.

YBHG. DATO’ AHMAD SUAIDI BIN ABDUL RAHIM
Deputy Secretary (Development) Selangor State

8.

3.

YBHG. DATO' HASAN AZHARI BIN HAJI IDRIS
Chief Executive Officer
Invest Selangor Berhad

MDM. NOORAINI SAMOON
Malaysia Investment Development Authority (MIDA)
Selangor

9.

MDM. JAMALIAH HAMZAH
Ministry of International Trade and Industry (MITI)

4.

MR. MOHAMAD RAZIF ABDUL WAHAB
Central Spectrum (M) Sdn. Bhd.

5.

MDM. AZNITA NAZIZ
Malaysian Bioeconomy Development Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

10. PROF POH CHIT LAA
Sunway University
11.	MDM. KRISTIN SHAMINI A/P NEDUNCHELIAN
State Economic Planning Unit (UPEN) Selangor Government
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Selangor Bio Bay (SBB)
The Selangor Bio Bay (Central Spectrum (M) Sdn. Bhd.) was
launched by YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato' Menteri Besar
Selangor (Chief Minister of Selangor) on the 24 September 2017
and has since become the crux of the biotechnological industry’s
expansion in Selangor.
The Council outlines strategic plans to steer the Selangor Bio Bay
project into an excellent future and is benefitting opinions from
prominent figures in biotechnology.
The Selangor Bio Bay expands across over 1,352 acres of land in
a state-of-the-art seafront development spanning in Pulau Indah,
and is equipped with infrastructures to house biotechnology
centres, residential areas, industrial and commercial zones as well
as recreational parks.
Reimagining Biotech For Tomorrow
SBB is purpose-built as a high-tech platform to converge and
accelerate the biotech industry of Selangor and Malaysia. Inspired
by the world-famous San Francisco Bay, SBB has an estimated gross
development value of RM5.5 billion and is to be developed in three
phases over a 25 years. Upon completion, it will become the first

integrated bio bay of its kind in Asia and the state’s premier Biotech
Hub, housing a projected population of 40,000.
SBB: Unfolding A New Chapter For Central Spectrum SBB is a
flagship development of Central Spectrum Sdn. Bhd., a leading
Malaysian property development company which has been around
for 25 years. On 12 March 2019, Central Spectrum Sdn. Bhd.
celebrated its silver jubilee by unveiling a new corporate identity
at SBB Precinct 1A.
The company is also renowned for transforming Pulau Indah
from a sleepy island into a business epicentre, home to the Pulau
Indah Industrial Park and Selangor Halal Hub. As the development
of SBB takes shape in the coming years, Central Spectrum is
fully committed to attracting quality investments that will drive
momentum for the master plan's growth.
Designed according to a vision of sustainability, economic growth
and social enrichment, the SBB masterplan comprises multifaceted elements of research and development (R&D), commercial,
residential, nature and recreational spaces. Taking centre stage
is the Biotechnology Accelerator Centre (BAC), a top-notch R&D
centre built to accelerate applied research and development of
new medical interventions through collaborations between local
and international scientific communities.
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Complete with cutting-edge laboratories and scientific facilities, as well as dedicated business spaces, BAC will also serve as an excellent
incubator for biotech start-ups. SBB also offers an alluring residential component, ensuring an adequate talent pool and the market for
sustained growth. The development features a unique bio valley living concept, combining a nature-infused seafront environment with
the futurism of a Smart City ecosystem. Apart from this, SBB promises to be the first township in Selangor to implement the Low Carbon
City concept, giving residents a quality of life envisioned with future generations in mind.

Key Visions For Growth

Biotechnology

Smart City

Ecosystem

Positioned as Selangor’s
upcoming Premier Biotech
Hub and spearheading a new
wave of growth for Malaysia’s
biotechnology industry.

A fully IT-driven and digitally
connected city, equipped with
broadband via high-speed
fibre optics and wireless
communication.

Future-ready development
that is master-planned
to incorporate the
human, development and
environmental essences in
perfect harmony.

Low Carbon City
Concept
Promoting sustainable
growth through low carbon
development strategies
innovated for waste
management, water pollution
and energy savings.

SELANGOR BIO BAY: CENTRAL SPECTRUM (M) SDN. BHD. TRIVIA

1,352

Acres Land Area

40,000

Population upon Completion

RM5.5 bil

Projected Gross Development Value
Biotechnology Accelerator Centre
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The machinery and equipment (M&E) cluster consists of three main thrusts – agricultural machinery and
equipment, oil and gas (O&G) equipment, and wood and metal. In 2019, the cluster saw a 4.0 per cent contribution
to Selangor’s 2019 manufacturing investment capital, up from 3.0 per cent in 2018. Its total investment value
has also soared to RM686.7 million, which is an 18.4 per cent increase from the year before. Over the course
of several decades, M&E has injected more than RM19.6 billion worth of investments and created close to
20,000 jobs in Selangor. Despite its smaller numbers in comparison to the other clusters, M&E plays a vital role
in supporting most manufacturing activities, as well as various industries such as O&G, automotive, agriculture,
packaging, aerospace, E&E and others. In fact, some of Malaysia’s most prized national industries such as palm
oil and O&G are dependent on the products and expertise stemming from M&E.
Core Component for Growth: The M&E industry is closely
linked with the primary, manufacturing and services sectors,
making it a vital cog in Malaysia’s economic and technological
advancement. It is essential in providing the technology needed
for making innovative products that integrate electronics,
advanced materials and software. Malaysia is recognised among
manufacturers of specialised process and automation equipment
globally, with 120 major industry players capable of producing
advanced fully-automated handling systems based here. Some of
these internationally renowned companies such as Vitrox, SRM
Integration, Visdynamics and Walta Group were first established in
Malaysia, and are still continuing operations here till today.

Innovation & Upscaling: The New Frontier 2019 saw a total of
99 M&E projects approved, delivering an investment value of
RM3.6 billion and potential employment for 3,894 people. Of the
approved projects, 60 were for new projects amounting to RM3.0
billion, or 81.3 per cent of the total investments, while 39 were
for expansion or diversification projects worth a total of RM685.0
million or 18.0 per cent. Investment inflow is sourced mostly from
foreign investors, at RM2.8 billion or 78.0 per cent of the total,
with domestic investments accounting for RM801.9 million or
22.0 per cent. Moving forward, the M&E industry in Malaysia is
evolving from contract manufacturing to becoming more involved
as Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs). By investing well
in R&D, engineering design, innovation and system integration,
Malaysian companies can scale up the value chain and establish a
stronghold globally.
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Selangor Investment Mission to Hong Kong
SAR

Visit to Gulfood 2019 at the World Trade
Centre, Dubai, UAE

Objectives:
• Highlighting the economic development in Selangor, strengthening
collaboration, attracting investment, as well as fostering business
relationships between the associations and Selangor State Government.
• Executive meeting with Federation of Innovative Technologies and
Manufacturing Industries (FITMI) attended by 60 people representing 35
different associations from various industry sectors.
• YB Dato’ Teng Chang Khim presented and highlighted the Selangor
business ecosystem and potential investment opportunities for Hong
Kong companies to explore besides gaining a wealth of collaboration
opportunities for business expansion.

Objectives:
• Investment promotional mission to Dubai, UAE to attract investments
from international companies to invest in Selangor.
• To promote the Selangor International Business Summit 2019.

Selangor Investment Mission to Taiwan

ANNUAL INVESTMENT MEETING 2019 (AIM) IN DUBAI

Objectives:
• The objectives of this mission were to highlight the economic development
in Selangor, fostering business relationship between the associations
and Selangor State Government, strengthening collaboration as well as
attracting investment to Selangor State.
• The highlight of this mission was the 2019 Smart City Summit & Expo. YB
Dato’ Teng Chang Khim presented about Smart Selangor, the Selangor
government initiatives as well as programs, align with Industry 4.0 that
are being undertaken to relish the state vision to be a Smart State by
2025. Speakers from Czech Republic, Australia, Canada and United
Kingdom also shared the same stage with YB Dato’ Teng Chang Khim to
present about the Smart City initiatives of their respective regions.
• The delegates also visited the exhibition to get the latest update in the
smart cities technologies.

Objectives:
• Targeting effective Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) investment
opportunities.
• Working visit to understand the “Waste Management System”
technologies especially on “Waste To Energy” where the Selangor State
Government plan to realise its initiative to turn Selangor into a Smart City
in 2025.

20 – 22 JANUARY 2019
Hong Kong

24 – 29 MARCH 2019
Taiwan

18 – 20 FEBRUARY 2019
Dubai

07 – 10 APRIL 2019
Dubai
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T RADE AND
INVES T MEN T MISSIONS

Selangor Investment Mission to Hong Kong
SAR
14 – 16 APRIL 2019
Hong Kong

Objectives:
• Highlighting the economic development in Selangor and understanding
the latest advancement of technology in relation to Smart Cities.
• Expo theme - “Smart City: The Way of the Future” participated by 3,500
exhibitors from 25 countries.
• Attending the Hangzhou “City Brain” Seminar, where Hangzhou is the
first city in China initiated “City Brain” with the cooperation of various
stakeholders including government agencies and private entities to
overcome city management issues via Artificial Intelligence and Big Data.

WORKING TRIP TO ATTEND Ci KOREA 2019
INTERNATIONAL EXHIBITION: KOREA COSMETIC
INGREDIENT & TECHNOLOGY EXHIBITION, KINTEX,
GOYANG SI
15 – 20 APRIL 2019
Gyeonggi-do, South Korea

Objectives:
• Our participation provides a comprehensive exposure in research,
development and service commercialisation, and in product research
and development.

Trade & Investment Mission To Japan
15 – 20 APRIL 2019
Japan

Objectives:
• YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato’ Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief
Minister of Selangor) and delegation visited Daiwa House Industry Co.
Ltd, among which is one of the biggest players in warehousing and
logistics in Japan. Daiwa has also started construction on their warehouse
facility located in Section 33, Shah Alam, Selangor, Malaysia.
• Invest Selangor also had a chance to have several meetings with a
number of potential investors in biotechnology and music equipment
manufacturers, who have an intention to set up their principal hub
facility in Selangor.

Technical Visit To Seoul, South Korea
28 April – 04 May 2019
South Korea

Objectives:
• The objectives of this mission were to strengthen the collaboration
between South Korea and Selangor State in the Halal sectors as well as to
create business relations between the South Korea Government and the
Selangor State Government. Attracting direct investments from South
Korea into Selangor remains the key objective.
• The highlights of this mission were the visits to Samyang Foods Co. Ltd.,
Samsung Innovation Museum and Hyundai Motor Studio Goyang.
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T RADE AND
INVES T MEN T MISSIONS

PROMOTING SELANGOR-ASEAN BUSINESS
CONFERENCE 2019 (SABC) IN JAKARTA, INDONESIA
05 – 09 MAY 2019
Indonesia

Objectives:
• Promoting Selangor-ASEAN Business Conference (SABC).
• Meeting with the main speakers to invite them to participate in the 2019
SABC.

SELANGOR INVESTMENT MISSION TO HONG KONG SAR
07 – 10 MAY 2019
Hong Kong

Objectives:
• Highlighting the economic development in Selangor, fostering business
relationships, strengthening collaboration as well as attracting
investment to Selangor State.
• Participation in HOFEX 2019, a food & hospitality tradeshow that was
organized for the past 32 years with approximately 39,000 participants
alongside 2,800 exhibitors from 74 countries participating.
• Concluded successful meetings with Hong Kong Productivity Council, and
Bank of China, Hong Kong.

2019 SELANGOR INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS SUMMIT
PROMOTIONAL MISSION TO VIETNAM

2019 SELANGOR INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS SUMMIT
PROMOTIONAL MISSION TO PHILIPPINES

Objectives:
• Promoting 2019 Selangor International Business Summit to potential
exhibitors/buyers in Vietnam.

Objectives:
• Promoting 2019 Selangor International Business Summit to potential
exhibitors/buyers in Philippines.

21 – 23 MAY 2019
VIETNAM

23 – 25 MAY 2019
PHILIPPINES
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T RADE AND
INVES T MEN T MISSIONS

Trade & Investment Mission To Paris and
London & Participation in International Paris
Airshow 2019
15 – 28 JUNE 2019
United Kingdom and France

Objectives:
• Promoting Selangor aerospace investment opportunities.
• Forging cooperation with associations, societies and global aerospace
companies.
• One of the exhibitors with the Malaysian Pavilion.
• Airbus courtesy visit.

2019 SELANGOR INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS SUMMIT
PROMOTIONAL MISSION TO JAKARTA
26 – 29 JUNE 2019
Indonesia

Objectives:
• Promoting 2019 Selangor International Business Summit to potential
exhibitors/buyers in Jakarta.

Trade & Investment Mission To Korea IN
CONJUNCTION With Halal Trade Expo Korea

Selangor Investment Mission To China
(Chongqing, Shenzhen & Qingdao)

Objectives:
• The objectives of this mission were to strengthen the collaboration
between South Korea and Selangor State in the Halal industries, to create
business relations between Gyeonggi-do Provincial Government and
with the Selangor State Government and as well as to attract investments
into the Selangor State from South Korea E&E and Life Sciences sectors.
• The highlight of this mission was the visit to two (2) prominent South
Korean water purification brands, which are Woongjin Coway and
Cuckoo Homesys Co. Ltd.

Objectives:
• Promoting Selangor as an investment destination.
• Established understanding regarding Selangor investment ecosystem to
Chinese business community.
• Forging close relationship with Chinese business councils and associations.
• Understanding the potential industry to be developed in Selangor.
• Promoting Smart City and meeting with the investors to attract
investments in order to realise Selangor’s initiative to be a Smart City.

28 JULY – 03 AUGUST 2019
Korea

24 August – 06 SeptEMBER 2019
China
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T RADE AND
INVES T MEN T MISSIONS

2019 SELANGOR INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS SUMMIT
PROMOTIONAL VISIT TO THAILAND

Selangor Investment Mission to Shanghai,
China

Objectives:
• Promoting 2019 Selangor International Business Summit to potential
exhibitors/buyers in Thailand.

Objectives:
• The objective of this mission was to witness the signing ceremony
between Jingxing Holdings (M) Sdn. Bhd. and Lion Group. Mr. Sun
Xianlong, Deputy Secretary Municipal Committee of CPC Jiaxing, YB Dato’
Teng Chang Khim, Mr. Steven Cheng, Malaysia Investment Development
Authority (MIDA) Investment Consul alongside other official delegates
witnessed the signing ceremony.

Technical Visit Invest Selangor Berhad To
London, United Kingdom

Participation of the Invest Selangor Berhad in
INVEST ASEAN in conjunction with 2019 ASEANROK Commemorative Summit at Busan, Korea

12 OCTOBER 2019
Thailand

18 – 21 NOVEMBER 2019
United Kingdom

Objectives:
• Invest Selangor Berhad held a meeting with BAE Systems in London. The
delegation from Selangor was headed by YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin
Shari, Dato’ Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief Minister of Selangor) shared
their opinions and interest on aerospace industry in Selangor and the
general education sector expecially in TVET.
• The objective of the misson was to strengthen the collaboration between
BAE Systems UK and Selangor State in the Aerospace Industries.

15 – 17 NOVEMBER 2019
China

23 – 27 NOVEMBER 2019
South Korea

Objectives:
• Invest Selangor Berhad received an invitation from Malaysian Investment
Development Authority (MIDA) to participate in order to promote
investment opportunities into Selangor. Several federal government
agencies such as MATRADE, TOURISM Malaysia, Halal Development
Corporation (HDC) and two start-ups companies also participated in the
summit.
• The Malaysia Pavilion was officiated by YAB Tun Dr. Mahathir Mohamed,
Prime Minister of Malaysia.
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T RADE AND
INVES T MEN T MISSIONS

Selangor Investment Mission To Hainan,
People’s Republic Of China
28 – 30 NOVEMBER 2019
China

Objectives:
• This mission was held in tandem with the 16 Congress of the World
Federation of Hainanese Associations in Sanya, Hainan.
• Study visit on Ocean Flower Island project, developed by Evergande
Group and the Port of YangPu in the Danzhou and Wenchang district.
• Had a meeting with Hainan Shiny-Day Science & Technology Group Ltd,
an NYSE listed company.
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INVES T MEN T ENGAGEMEN T
P ROGRAMMES

SELANGOR INVESTORS APPRECIATION AWARDS 2018
21 JANUARY 2019
SHERATON HOTEL, PETALING JAYA, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• Selangor Investors Appreciation Awards is an event we hold once
every two years and the award was first presented in 1999. The main
objective of this auspicious event is to acknowledge the contribution
of our investors in Selangor for their excellent support and outstanding
achievement in driving the economy of Selangor state as well as Malaysia.
• YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato’ Menteri Besar Selangor, (Chief
Minister of Selangor) as the Guest of Honour, delivered a keynote
address at this event which attracted more than 500 attendees.
• The award is based on Malaysian Investment Development Authority
(MIDA) approved manufacturing project in Selangor for 2017 and as of
September 2018.

MEETING WITH FOOD AND BEVERAGES COMPANIES IN
SELANGOR
22 FEBRUARY 2019
INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• Briefing session on a proposed programme to be organised by Invest
Selangor Berhad in 2019.
• To promote the 2019 Selangor International Business Summit.

LAB ON THE SELANGOR MANAGED INDUSTRIAL PARK
GUIDELINES (3rd Edition)
15 – 16 FEBRUARY 2019
HILTON HOTEL, PETALING JAYA, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• The objectives of this lab are to review and finalise the guideline draft
and concept of Managed Industrial Park in Selangor as well as to get an
input and also ideas from technical agencies on the proposed concept.

TOWN HALL PROGRAMME: SELANGOR AEROSPACE
ACTION PLAN AND SIGNING CEREMONY (MOU)
BETWEEN INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD AND UMW
DEVELOPMENT SDN. BHD.
25 FEBRUARY 2019
THE SAUJANA HOTEL, KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• The main objective of the programme is to present the development
of the Selangor Aerospace Action Plan and obtain cooperation from
various parties and related industries for the initiatives that have been
developed.
• This programme was officiated by YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato’
Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief Minister of Selangor) and the estimated
participants which involved in the Town Hall programme was around 150
participants from relevant Government Departments and Agencies both
at the State and Federal, Technical Department and related industry.
• The town hall programme continued with the Signing Ceremony (MoU)
between Invest Selangor Berhad and UMW Development Sdn. Bhd.
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Investment Engagement
Programmes

2019 SELANGOR INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS SUMMIT
(SIBS) PRESS CONFERENCE

ROUND TABLE MEETING WITH JOHOR CHAMBER OF
COMMERCE

Objectives:
• This Press Conference was officially announced by YB Dato’ Teng Chang
Khim, Executive Councillor, State Government of Selangor (Chairman of
Standing Committees for Investment, Industry & Commerce and Small &
Medium Enterprise (SME).
• Invest Selangor is set to host the third edition of the Selangor International
Business Summit at the Malaysia Trade and Exhibition Centre (MITEC) in
Kuala Lumpur from 10 - 13 October 2019.

Objectives:
• Promoting 2019 Selangor International Business Summit to Johor
Chamber of Commerce members.

LAB ON THE SELANGOR MANAGED INDUSTRIAL PARK
GUIDELINES (4th Edition)

SHARING SESSION WITH THE SELANGOR & KUALA
LUMPUR FOUNDRY & ENGINEERING INDUSTRY
ASSOCIATION (SFEIA)

26 FEBRUARY 2019
CONCORDE HOTEL, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

12 – 13 APRIL 2019
AWANA HOTEL, GENTING HIGHLANDS, PAHANG, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• The objectives of this lab are to review and finalise the guideline draft
and concept of Managed Industrial Park in Selangor as well as to get an
input and also ideas from technical agencies on the proposed concept.

05 MARCH 2019
AMARI HOTEL, JOHOR BAHRU, JOHOR, MALAYSIA

15 MAY 2019
INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• Engagement session with Foundry and Engineering Industry Association
to get the updates on the industry.
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Investment Engagement
Programmes

Sepang Aircraft Engineering Opens Malaysia’s
First “Smart” Repair Workshop for Aircraft
Radomes
10 JUNE 2019
SEPANG AIRCRAFT ENGINEERING (SAE),SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato’ Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief
Minister of Selangor), officially opened Malaysia’s first “smart” workshop
for the repair of aircraft nose radomes at Sepang Aircraft Engineering
(SAE), a fully-owned subsidiary of Airbus.
• The Smart Radome Workshop is an initiative of the Aerospace Malaysia
Innovation Centre (AMIC), which Airbus is a founding partner, and
supported by the country’s Ministry of International Trade and Industry
under the 11th Malaysia Plan.

INVEST SELANGOR TECHNICAL VISIT TO SME
AEROSPACE SDN. BHD. AND AIROD SDN. BHD.
16 JULY 2019
SUBANG, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato’ Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief
Minister of Selangor) visited SME Aerospace Sdn. Bhd. and AIROD Sdn.
Bhd., a subsidiary of National Aerospace and Defence Industries (NADI).
• NADI is among the first aerospace companies in Malaysia specialising
in maintenance, repair and overhaul for military aircraft through AIROD
while SME Aerospace is producing components and parts for commercial
and military aircraft.

2019 SELANGOR INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS SUMMIT
OFFICIAL LAUNCH
15 JULY 2019
SHERATON HOTEL, PETALING JAYA, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• The officiating ceremony of 2019 Selangor International Business
Summit is to promote and announce the programmes of 2019 Selangor
International Business Summit that will be organised from 10 - 13
October 2019.

DIALOGUE SESSION WITH YAB DATO’ SERI AMIRUDIN
BIN SHARI, DATO’ MENTERI BESAR SELANGOR (CHIEF
MINISTER OF SELANGOR) AND THE HONG KONG
CHINESE IMPORTERS’ & EXPORTERS’ ASSOCIATION
(HKCIEA)
10 SEPTEMBER 2019
CONCORDE HOTEL, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• Dialogue Session with YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato’ Menteri
Besar Selangor (Chief Minister of Selangor) and The Hong Kong Chinese
Importers’ & Exporters’ Associations (HKCIEA).
• The objective of this event is to create business networking or any
potential business collaboration between Selangor and Hong Kong
SAR. This event is one of the initiatives to strengthen bilateral relations
between the Selangor State Government and The Hong Kong Chinese
Importers’ & Exporters’ Associations (HKCIEA).
• The delegations was led by Former Chief Executive of Hong Kong SAR,
The Hon, C. Y. Leung.
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Investment Engagement
Programmes

SEMINAR ON INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES AND
INCENTIVES IN GREEN TECHNOLOGY

01 OCTOBER 2019
SHAH ALAM CONVENTION CENTRE (SACC), SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR,
MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• Joint collaboration between Invest Selangor and United Nation Industrial
Development Organisation (UNIDO) with 70 participants.
• To promote UNIDO-MAEESTA demonstration project opportunity for
solar thermal application to the industrial players as well as awareness
on the supports from government agencies and related financial
institutions.

SELANGOR MODEST FASHION GALA 2019
03 DECEMBER 2019
FOUR SEASONS HOTEL, KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• Selangor Modest Fashion, through the Fashion Gala aims to engage with
local and international royalty, socialites, corporate figures, celebrities,
lifestyle influencers, and industry players to further promote the growth
of the modest fashion industry in Selangor.
• An initiative by the Selangor State Government under Invest Selangor
Berhad, Selangor Modest Fashion is a realisation of the State’s vision to
empower and create global champions whilst positioning Selangor to be
a fashion hub for modest fashion in the next five years.
• Selangor Modest Fashion was officiated by Duli Yang Maha Mulia Tengku
Permaisuri Norashikin, Tengku Permaisuri Selangor; Duli Yang Teramat
Mulia Tengku Amir Shah Ibni Sultan Sharafuddin Idris Shah Alhaj, Raja
Muda Selangor and YBhg. Dato’ Hasan Azhari bin Hj. Idris, Chief Executive
Officer of Invest Selangor Berhad attended the event.

LAB ON THE SELANGOR MANAGED INDUSTRIAL PARK
GUIDELINES (5th Edition)
18 – 19 OCTOBER 2019
THE SAUJANA RESORT, KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• The objectives of this lab are to review and finalise the guideline draft
and concept of Managed Industrial Park in Selangor as well as to get an
input and also ideas from technical agencies on the proposed concept.
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SELANGOR INTERNATIONAL
BUSINESS SUMMIT 2019 (SIBS 2019)

Selangor International Business Summit (SIBS) held annually by the Selangor State Government and organised by
Invest Selangor Berhad is one of Malaysia’s largest local and international trade gateways for exhibitors, buyers, and
delegates across the globe.
SIBS has grown into a meeting fixture for business owners, investors, trade associations, manufacturers, and all other stakeholders to establish
connections and expand their market opportunities in the future. Parallel to Selangor’s journey to becoming the ASEAN gateway, SIBS has
progressed and evolves into being the annual attractions not only for Selangor but also expand to Malaysia and the ASEAN region. The summit
comprises two exhibitions and two conferences which are the Selangor International Expo, Selangor R&D and Innovation Expo, Selangor Smart
City and Digital Economy Convention, and Selangor-ASEAN Business Conference.
Elevating Selangor To The World
Stage
The annual Selangor International Business
Summit (SIBS) is one of the state’s most
important events, where it welcomes
international trade partners, business
conglomerates and stakeholders to explore
new collaborative possibilities. Since its
inception in 2015, SIBS has become the
definitive gateway for ASEAN expansion
and investment, enabling industry players
from around the world to engage in fruitful
cross-business ventures. The 2019 edition
of SIBS was the biggest yet, featuring the
highest ever visitor attendance, number of
participating countries, booths, speakers
and transaction value.
The third edition of Selangor International
Business Summit (SIBS 2019) once more
recognised Selangor as the Gateway to

ASEAN to host its prime event of the year
in 2019 on the 10 - 13 October 2019 at the
Malaysian International Trade and Exhibition
Centre (MITEC). Year by year, this four-day
summit became the highlight of Selangor’s
2019 as it began from a general expo
into a multi-events international summit
that allows more organic and dynamic
interactions amongst all stakeholders to
meet and explore collaborations with readily
available business opportunities.
This year with exposure with more than 850
booths visitors not only from Malaysia, but
also from countries in the region pushing
the initiatives to promote Selangor State as
a Global Trading Hub, Selangor International
Business Summit 2019 (SIBS 2019) is set to
offer a broader range of opportunities. It
received more than 30,000 domestic and
international trade visitors during the four
days event.

With the total number of participating
countries increased to 24 from Thailand,
Singapore, Taiwan, Indonesia, Cambodia,
India, Vietnam, Japan, China, Bangladesh,
Brunei, Philippines, Hong Kong, Korea,
Kuwait, Macau, Myanmar, Bahrain, Oman,
Qatar, Australia, Nigeria and United States of
America, SIBS 2019 has expanded its range
of offering with a bigger market audience.
The SIBS 2019 comprises four components,
namely the fifth edition Selangor
International Expo 2019 and the first edition
Selangor R&D and Innovation Expo run
throughout the summit; the third edition
Selangor-ASEAN Business Conference 2019
takes place on 10 and 11 October, and the
fourth edition Selangor Smart City and
Digital Economy Convention that is on 11
until 13 October.
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SELANGOR IN T ERNA T IONAL
BUSINESS SUMMIT 2019 (SIBS 2019)

The annual international summit caters
specifically toward positioning the state as
a prominent catalyst in the South East Asian
region. In the current situation, Selangor
continues to play its role as the Global
Trading Hub - where local and international
businesses can build and strengthen their
presence in the region. The combination
of the four events made SIBS 2019 a raving
success.
The fifth edition of Selangor International
Expo 2019, a F&B focus exposition
attracted more prominent participation of
international exhibitors from ASEAN and
neighbouring countries such as Indonesia,
Thailand, The Philippines, Vietnam, India,
Taiwan and China, featured a total of 359
booths across 43,000 sqm of exhibition
space. With 359 booths, 74.3 per cent of
which were Malaysian companies and 25.7
per cent of which were foreign companies,
the event also hosted an additional
141 international trade buyers from 25
countries. It looks at the food and beverage
industry holistically, crossing aspects such as
F&B, Food Science, Food Tech, Food Service,
and Halal market. During the event, it hosted
industry talks and workshops to ensure that
the participants stay ahead in the global
market.
Selangor-ASEAN
Business
Conference
2019, a regional conference saw successful
discourse on tackling current issues and
opportunities that impact the business
landscape across the ASEAN market. It is
a knowledge sharing conference which
will gather prominent business leaders
and speakers from ASEAN. The two-day
conference was held over 10 - 11 October
2019 and featured an impressive line-up of
over 30 speakers from 6 countries; including
Yang Berhormat Dato’ Seri Mohamed Azmin
Ali (Minister of Economic Affairs), and Yang
Berhormat Dr Ong Kian Ming (Deputy
Minister of International Trade and Industry,
MITI) on second day.
The fourth event Selangor Smart City &
Digital Economy Convention 2019, was
held from 11 - 13 October 2019. The
convention featured an exploration of

The conference discussed and elaborated on five main themes:
a 	The advantages of the ASEAN Economic Community 2025.
b SMEs preparation to embrace IR 4.0 and the role of ASEAN governments and
industry players.
c 	The opportunities and challenges arising from the Regional Comprehensive
Economic Partnership (RCEP) and ASEAN Free Trade Area’s (FTA’s).
d 	Cross cultural business experience, success stories and challenges in ASEAN.
e Challenges in developing, shaping and nurturing entrepreneurship in New/
Disruptive Business models on the Background of Emerging Technologies.
burgeoning business opportunities such as
Artificial Intelligence, the E-Wallet and 5G
conference, One Belt One Road Anime and
Gaming summit, crowdfunding pitching
sessions, and the Malaysia Top E-Commerce
Merchants Awards ceremony. Featuring 88
exhibitors and 32 international speakers
from 7 countries, the convention proved
beneficial for consumers and vendors alike.
We hope to witness the gathering of globally
respected intellectuals and leaders that are
focused on these 4 elements.
Selangor R&D and Innovation Expo 2019, in
its first ever edition, focused on the learning,
development and incorporation of cutting
edge innovations and technologies. It
showcased commercial R&D labs & centres
alongside the Selangor Education Cluster

initiatives under the state government. The
expo exhibited the work from universities
research centres to bring more exposure
with the intention to commercialise their
products.
The success of SIBS 2019 is a definitive gauge
for the efficacy of a consolidated summit
that addresses the economy in a holistic
manner, and YB Dato’ Teng Chang Khim,
Executive Councillor, State Government of
Selangor (Chairman of Standing Committees
for Investment, Industry & Commerce and
Small & Medium Enterprise (SME), State
Government of Selangor has assured an
even bigger and better fourth edition of
SIBS, which is set to take place between 14
to 17 October 2020.
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SELANGOR IN T ERNA T IONAL
BUSINESS SUMMIT 2019 (SIBS 2019)

Focus Areas
Bring together ASEAN
and international
suppliers, buyers,
partners and investors

Synonymous to Selangor’s journey to become the gateway to ASEAN, SIBS 2019 has shown
much progress and accomplishments as the summit grows bigger and evolves into one of the
attractions of the year not just for Selangor, but for Malaysia and the ASEAN region. The Selangor
International Business Summit has slowly grown into a home for business owners, investors,
trade associations, manufacturers, and all other stakeholders to make better connections and
expand their possibilities into a better future.

Build a strong
business network
among ASEAN
countries

Explore new trends
and untapped
opportunities

Facilitate greater
brand presence for
exhibitors within the
ASEAN region

Track Record

RM447.3 mil
Transaction Value
from SIBS and MCEC*

141
Buyers

787

100

Booths

Speakers

26

10

Countries
Participated

MOU
Signings

34,638
Visitors
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INVEST SELANGOR
TALENT INITIATIVE

A GOLDEN STATE WITH GOLDEN TALENTS
The highly rapid shift of the economic climate into the Knowledge Economy emphasises the quality over the
quantity of the workforce. Such a shift has been made even more critical with the arrival of the Industrial
Revolution 4.0. IR 4.0 brought elements like the IoT, Big Data and many other knowledge specific areas. These
specific areas require better and bigger intellectual capacity within the workforce for the industry to flourish.
Consequently, the industries are no longer ponderous but are now cognitive and intellectual.
In this sense, Selangor is truly a gold mine
of talents due to the State’s demographic
nature along with the advanced educational
climate. According to the Department of
Statistics Malaysia, Selangor is the most
populous state in the country with over
6.0 million people populating it as of the
second quarter of 2019. Looking into the
decade, Selangor had already reached 91.4
per cent urbanisation by 2010.
This bountiful demography is the perfect
foundation for talent development that
is complimented by a very mature and
advanced education climate. To date, there
are more than 40 international schools,
which include Japanese, Korean, Australian
and British international schools in the State.

At the tertiary level, Selangor is the home
to numerous renown public universities
like Universiti Malaya (UM), Universiti
Putra Malaysia (UPM) and Universiti
Kebangsaan Malaysia (UKM) as well as
private universities like XIAMEN University,
Nottingham University and Monash
University. Selangor also has its own
higher learning institutes like the Universiti
Selangor (UNISEL) and Kolej Universiti Islam
Antarabangsa Selangor (KUIS). In total,
there are over 160 universities and colleges
operating in the State, producing 60,000
graduates per annum, creating a massive
and impressive 3.4 million multilingual and
multicultural workforce in the State.

The State is also assisted by Selangor
Human Resource Development Centre
(SHRDC) that primarily functions as a hub
to train, reinvent and improve the skills
of individuals who wish to heighten their
marketability and employability value.
The talent initiative also resulted in the
creation of the Selangor Talent Portal. This
integrated online platform that allows the
talents to seek career advice, apply for jobs
and obtain other information relating to the
industries. The point of the initiative is to
fuel the industrial climate in the State with
an attractive workforce, which would attract
new investors. Simultaneously, the initiative
also provides lucrative opportunities for the
young population of the State.
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St a k e h o l d e r s
Meetings

SELANGOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND
E-COMMERCE SELANGOR (SITEC) COUNCIL

15 JANUARY 2019
INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• Discussion on opportunity and potential of Selangor to explore the
online business platform.

2019 SELANGOR INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS SUMMIT
COMMITTEE MEETING
03 FEBRUARY, 12 MARCH, 01 JULY, 21 AUGUST,
01 OCTOBER & 31 OCTOBER 2019
INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• Update info and task force from time to time to ensure smooth 2019 SIBS
operation.

SELANGOR AEROSPACE COUNCIL MEETING

NO OBJECTION LETTER (NOL) MEETING

Objectives:
• Selangor Aerospace Council meeting chaired by YAB Dato Seri Amirudin
bin Shari, Dato’ Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief Minister of Selangor).
• The main objective of the meeting is to present the development
of the Selangor Aerospace Action Plan and obtain cooperation from
various parties and related industries for the initiatives that have been
developed.

Objectives:
• The objectives of this meeting was to foster a closer relationship
between Selangor State Government and Companies in Selangor as well
as to discuss and update on their investment progress in Selangor. This
meeting also focused on issues faced in the current operation and in
doing business in Selangor.

25 FEBRUARY 2019
THE SAUJANA HOTEL, KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

02 APRIL 2019
DE PALMA HOTEL, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA
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MEETING WITH TIGA AIR KAI GROUP

NO OBJECTION LETTER (NOL) MEETING

Objectives:
• The objective of this meeting was to foster a closer relationship between
the Selangor State Government and Japanese Companies in Selangor
as well as to discuss the issues faced in current operation and in doing
business in Selangor.

Objectives:
• The objective of this meeting is to foster a closer relationship between
Selangor State Government and Companies in Selangor as well as to
discuss and update on their investment progress in the state. This
meeting also focused on issues faced in current operation and in doing
business in Selangor.

SELANGOR BIO COUNCIL MEETING

HALAL COUNCIL MEETING

24 APRIL 2019
GENO HOTEL, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

21 OCTOBER 2019
INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• ‘Selangor Bio Council’ acts as an advisory in the evaluation process and
initiatives implementation for bio-technology industry programmes and
projects.

10 SEPTEMBER 2019
BANGI RESORT HOTEL, BANGI, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

09 DECEMBER 2019
SHAH ALAM CONVENTION CENTRE (SACC), SHAH ALAM,
SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• The Selangor Halal Council meeting chaired by YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin
bin Shari, Dato’ Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief Minister of Selangor)
serves as an adviser in the process of appraising and implementing for
the Halal International Selangor initiatives and programmes/projects, as
well as being set up to ensure that Selangor Halal Industry programmes/
projects have commercial value and have a positive impact on the socioeconomic state of Selangor.
• This council also manages and ensures the programme/project gets
the necessary resources such as funds, infrastructure and expertise to
ensure its implementation.
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MRO MIDDLE EAST, DUBAI

10 – 12 FEBRUARY 2019
DUBAI WORLD TRADE CENTRE, DUBAI, UAE

Objectives:
• Promoting Selangor Aerospace Council.
• Promoting Selangor aerospace investment opportunities.
• Networking with associations and global aerospace organisations.

10TH - 2019 PENANG INTERNATIONAL HALAL EXPO &
CONFERENCE
01 – 03 MARCH 2019
SETIA SPICE CONVENTION CENTRE, PENANG, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• Programme joint venture with UPEN (Pavilion Made in Selangor) to
introduce Selangor made products to the international markets.
• To promote the 2019 Selangor International Business Summit.

SELANGOR STATE OPEN HOUSE IN CONJUNCTION
WITH CHINESE NEW YEAR 2019

16 FEBRUARY 2019
DATARAN PETALING JAYA, PETALING JAYA, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• The event was graced by Duli Yang Teramat Mulia Raja Muda Selangor
and also attended by YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato’ Menteri
Besar Selangor (Chief Minister of Selangor) and YB Dato’ Teng Chang
Khim, Executive Councillor, State Government of Selangor (Chairman of
Standing Committees for Investment, Industry & Commerce and Small &
Medium Enterprise (SME).
• To promote the spirit of unity and understanding among the community
in Selangor as a perk of the concept ‘Selangor Maju Bersama’.

MRO SOUTH EAST ASIA, KUALA LUMPUR

06 – 07 MARCH 2019
INTERCONTINENTAL HOTEL, KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• Promoting Selangor aerospace investment opportunities.
• Networking with associations and global aerospace organisations.
• One of the sponsors for the Middle East MRO Summit.
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SELANGOR PAVILION AT THE LANGKAWI
INTERNATIONAL MARITIME & AEROSPACE EXHIBITION
2019 (LIMA19)
26 – 30 MARCH 2019
MAHSURI INTERNATIONAL EXHIBITION CENTRE (MIEC), LANGKAWI,
KEDAH, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• To promote the State of Selangor as the preferred Aerospace hub in
ASEAN region.
• To highlight the new initiatives from Selangor State Government.
• To highlight the economic development in Selangor.

FRIENDSHIP FUTSAL TROPHY GLC SELANGOR
04 MAY 2019
FRENZY SPORTS ARENA, SEKSYEN 16 SHAH ALAM,
SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• To strengthen the relationship among State owned GLCs under the
Menteri Besar Selangor Incorporated (MBI).

SELANGOR PAVILION AT 2019 MALAYSIA
INTERNATIONAL HALAL SHOWCASE (MIHAS)

03 – 06 APRIL 2019
MALAYSIA INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND EXHIBITION CENTRE
(MITEC), KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• Selangor State Government through Invest Selangor Berhad in collaboration
with Selangor State Economic Planning Unit (UPEN Selangor) and other agencies.
• Selangor Pavilion 2019 at MIHAS was officiated by His Royal Highness Tengku
Amir Shah Ibni Sultan Sharafuddin Idris Shah Alhaj, Raja Muda Selangor with
the ribbon cutting and plague signing session as a symbolic for officiated the
Selangor Pavilion.
• The main objective of Selangor Pavilion was to introduce the new concept
brought by Invest Selangor as one of the initiatives in empowering the Halal
Industry in Selangor State.
• This was the second year of Selangor participation at MIHAS 2019 which has the
largest Pavilion with more than 40 companies involved.

PARTICIPATION AT THE 2019 HALAL INDONESIA EXPO
26 – 29 JUNE 2019
JAKARTA CONVENTION CENTRE, JAKARTA, INDONESIA

Objectives:
• The working trip was organised to observe and participate at the halal
expo organised by Indonesia.
• The Invest Selangor representative attended the seminar during the
expo.
• To promote 2019 Selangor International Business Summit.
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37TH MAJECA-JAMECA JOINT CONFERENCE
01 JULY 2019
EQ, EQUATORIAL PLAZA, KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• Invest Selangor Berhad was given the opportunity to participate in the
37th MAJECA-JAMECA Joint Conference.
• A good platform to promote Selangor to the Japanese investors
interested to invest in Selangor.
• YBhg. Dato’ Hasan Azhari bin Hj. Idris, Chief Executive Officer of Invest
Selangor Berhad gave a presentation on the business opportunities in
Selangor at 37th MAJECA-JAMECA Joint Conference.

ELECTRONICS MANUFACTURING EXPO @ PENANG
17 – 19 JULY 2019
SETIA SPICE ARENA, PENANG, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• Promoting Selangor as the investment destination.
• Understanding the electrical and electronics sector ecosystem in Penang
that can be established in Selangor.

2019 INVEST SELANGOR AIDILFITRI BUSINESS
NETWORKING

02 JULY 2019
SHAH ALAM CONVENTION CENTRE (SACC), SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR,
MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• The event was attended by YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato’
Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief Minister of Selangor) as the Guest of
Honor.
• The objective of this event was to foster closer relationships between
the state government, business associations and investors in conjunction
with the Hari Raya Aidilfitri celebration.

TRADE & INVESTMENT MISSION TO KOREA IN
CONJUNCTION WITH 2019 HALAL TRADE EXPO KOREA
28 JULY – 03 AUGUST 2019
COEX CONVENTION & EXHIBITION CENTRE, SEOUL, SOUTH KOREA

Objectives:
• Invest Selangor successfully organised a Trade & Investment Mission to
Korea in conjunction with Halal Trade Expo Korea 2019 from 28 July to
03 August 2019 which was led by YBhg. Dato’ Hasan Azhari bin Hj. Idris,
Chief Executive Officer of Invest Selangor Berhad.
• The objectives of this mission were to strengthen the collaboration
between South Korea and Selangor State in the Halal industries, to create
business relations between Gyeonggi-do Provincial Government and
with the Selangor State Government and as well as to attract investments
into the Selangor State from South Korea E&E and Life Sciences sectors.
• The highlight of this mission was the visit to two (2) prominent South
Korean water purification brands, which are Woongjin Coway and
Cuckoo Homesys Co. Ltd.
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SELANGOR CORPORATE COLOUR RUN 2019

17 AUGUST 2019
STADIUM SHAH ALAM, SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• The event was officiated by YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato’
Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief Minister of Selangor).
• The main objective of this event is to increase awareness on healthy
lifestyle and environment among the industry community and public.
• Simultaneously, a corporate social responsibility category called the
Corporate Charity Run was held together with Selangor Corporate Colour
Run whereby some of the proceeds were handed to the Kiwanis Down
Syndrome Foundation (KIWANIS).
• Selangor Corporate Colour Run 2019 had two categories namely 3km
category for executives level and programme sponsors, and the 5km
category, which was a competitive run for the public.

2019 FOOD INGREDIENTS ASIA AND 2019 MEDICAL
FAIR THAILAND

10 – 13 SEPTEMBER 2019
BANGKOK INTERNATIONAL TRADE & EXHIBITION CENTRE, BANGKOK,
THAILAND

Objectives:
• To promote the Selangor food and beverages industry.
• Meeting with potential companies to discuss the cooperation related to
fresh products halal status products in the future.

MAJLIS ‘MALAM PENGHARGAAN MEDIA INVEST
SELANGOR BERHAD 2019’
21 AUGUST 2019
DORSETT GRAND HOTEL, SUBANG, SELANGOR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• To honor and strengthen the relationship between the Selangor State
Government and Invest Selangor with media partners covering the news
in promoting investment efforts in Selangor.
• Media celebration and recognition by awarding them a Special Trophy for
the ‘Rakan Media Invest Selangor Berhad’ category besides presenting
Certificate of Appreciation to 11 Chief of Selangor State Media Bureau.

2019 CHINA-ASEAN EXPO

19 – 24 SEPTEMBER 2019
NANNING INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION & EXHIBITION CENTER
(NICEC), NANNING, CHINA

Objectives:
• Promoting Selangor as an investment destination to Chinese investors.
• Promoting food and beverages clusters and identifying opportunities in
the ‘Halal’ sector.
• Promoting 2019 Selangor International Business Summit to the Chinese
investors especially in the food and beverages sector.
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MRO ASIA-PACIFIC, SINGAPORE

24 – 26 SEPTEMBER 2019
SINGAPORE EXPO CONVENTION AND EXHIBITION CENTRE, SINGAPORE

Objectives:
• Promoting Selangor aerospace investment opportunities.
• Networking with the aerospace associations and organisations in the
international arena.
• Other local companies joined the trip as an effort to promote the existing
ecosystem in Selangor.

MADE IN SELANGOR PAVILION AT THE SIAL
INTERFOOD EXHIBITION JAKARTA
13 – 16 NOVEMBER 2019
JI EXPO, KEMAYORAN, JAKARTA , INDONESIA

Objectives:
• To promote Selangor Food and Beverages Industry.
• SIAL InterFOOD is a dedicated Business to Business (B2B) platform for
the ASEAN food & beverage industry. This event showcases F&B products
such as coffee, tea & cocoa, fresh & processed fruits, agriculture
products, halal, organic & natural health food products, frozen food, fish
seafood and meat products.

2019 SELANGOR INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS SUMMIT

10 – 13 OCTOBER 2019
MALAYSIA INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND EXHIBITION CENTRE (MITEC),
KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

Objectives:
• Successfully officiated by His Royal Highness the Sultan of Selangor, Duli
Yang Maha Mulia Sultan Sharafuddin Idris Shah Alhaj Ibni Almarhum
Sultan Salahuddin Abdul Aziz Shah Alhaj.
• Featured - i. Selangor International Expo 2019: 5th edition, 10 - 13
October 2019 ii. Selangor-ASEAN Business Conference 2019: 3rd edition,
10 - 11 October 2019.

SMARTCITY EXPO WORLD CONGRESS
17 – 21 NOVEMBER 2019
FIRA BARCELONA, BARCELONA, SPAIN

Objectives:
• Invest Selangor participated in the Smart City Expo World Congress.
• The highlight of the event was the signing of three MoU’s which are
meant to develop smart township and to form partnerships with
software companies.
• The Smart City Expo World Congress is the biggest smart city expo in
the world with thousands of delegates from more than 700 cities, a
smart city showcase by more than 1,010 exhibitors including forum and
speaking slots by more than 400 speakers.
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1.

Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Invest Selangor, YBhg. Dato’ Hasan Azhari bin
Hj. Idris had an interview with Agenda Awani.
2. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Invest Selangor, YBhg. Dato’ Hasan Azhari bin
Hj. Idris had an interview with Bernama Gaya & Inspirasi aired on Astro 502,
Unifi TV 631, myFreeview 121, iflix and live on Bernama TV’s Youtube.
3. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Invest Selangor, YBhg. Dato’ Hasan Azhari bin
Hj. Idris had an interview with Bernama Radio.
4. YB Dato’ Teng Chang Khim, Executive Councillor, State Government of
Selangor (Chairman of Standing Committees for Investment, Industry &
Commerce and Small & Medium Enterprise (SME) had an interview with
Business Times China.
5. YB Dato’ Teng Chang Khim, Executive Councillor, State Government of
Selangor (Chairman of Standing Committees for Investment, Industry &
Commerce and Small & Medium Enterprise (SME) had an interview with
Cityplus FM.
6. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Invest Selangor, YBhg. Dato’ Hasan Azhari bin
Hj. Idris had a media interview on My Halal with RTM 1 at Invest Selangor.
7. Notepad with YBhg. Dato’ Hasan Azhari bin Hj. Idris, Chief Executive Officer
(CEO) of Invest Selangor & Ibrahim Sani, Business Editor in Astro Awani.
8. Notepad with YB Dato’ Teng Chang Khim, Executive Councillor, State
Government of Selangor (Chairman of Standing Committees for Investment,
Industry & Commerce and Small & Medium Enterprise (SME) & Ibrahim
Sani, Business Editor in Astro Awani.
9. YB Dato’ Teng Chang Khim, Executive Councillor, State Government of
Selangor (Chairman of Standing Committees for Investment, Industry &
Commerce and Small & Medium Enterprise (SME) had a media Interview
with People’s Television Network Philippines on SIBS 2019.
10. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Invest Selangor, YBhg. Dato’ Hasan Azhari bin
Hj. Idris has an interview with Ruang Bicara.

Social Media Coverage for
Invest Selangor Berhad (ISB)
Social Media

11. YB Dato’ Teng Chang Khim, Executive Councillor, State Government of
Selangor (Chairman of Standing Committees for Investment, Industry &
Commerce and Small & Medium Enterprise (SME) had an interview with
Selangor Kini.
12. YB Dato’ Teng Chang Khim, Executive Councillor, State Government of
Selangor (Chairman of Standing Committees for Investment, Industry &
Commerce and Small & Medium Enterprise (SME) had an interview with
The Nation.
13. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Invest Selangor, YBhg. Dato’ Hasan Azhari
bin Hj. Idris had an interview on Malaysia International Halal Showcase 2019
at Pusat Penyiaran Digital TV Al Hijrah, Kompleks Pusat Islam, Jalan Perdana
50480, Kuala Lumpur.
14. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Invest Selangor, YBhg. Dato’ Hasan Azhari bin
Hj. Idris been interviewed by Global Haltech on their 1st inaugural edition of
Halal Magazine.
15. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Invest Selangor, YBhg. Dato’ Hasan Azhari
bin Hj. Idris been interviewed by Ms Iris Hsieh, Project Manager from Taiwan
External Trade Development Council (TAITRA).
16. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Invest Selangor, YBhg. Dato’ Hasan Azhari bin
Hj. Idris been interviewed by Mr. Habhajan Singh, Marketing Services Editor,
The Malaysian Reserve.
17. Sidang Akhbar ‘Sambutan Rumah Terbuka Tahun Baru Cina Peringkat Negeri
Selangor 2019’ di Pejabat YB Dato’ Teng Chang Khim, Executive Councillor,
State Government of Selangor (Chairman of Standing Committees for
Investment, Industry & Commerce and Small & Medium Enterprise (SME)
SUK, Shah Alam.
18. Selangor State Investment Performance for Year 2018, officially announced
by YAB Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari, Dato’ Menteri Besar Selangor (Chief
Minister of Selangor) at the press conference held at Lobby Annex, Bangunan
Annex, Shah Alam.

Social Media Coverage for Selangor
International Business Summit 2019 (SIBS)

Total Impression

Total Reach

Facebook

86,921

57,947

Twitter
LinkedIn

Social Media

Total Impression

Total Reach

Facebook

37,244,725

18,669,536

291,964

Instagram

93,980

69,037

30,560

Twitter

70,072

LinkedIn

6,832

Total News Coverage for Invest Selangor Berhad (ISB)
and Selangor International Business Summit 2019 (SIBS)
Medium

No. of mentions

Online



496

Newspaper



356

TV



58

Radio



200

Magazine



9

Total Mentions



1,119

PR Value:

RM24,925,465.92
2018 PR Value:
RM11,021,736.21
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2019.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activities of the Company consist of general investment advisory and consultancy services.
There have been no significant changes in nature of the principal activities during the year.

RESULTS
RM
Profit for the year

3,710,485

In the opinion of the directors, the results of the operations of the Company during the year have not been substantially affected by any
item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature.

DIVIDENDS
No dividends have been paid, declared or proposed since the end of the previous year. The directors do not recommend that a dividend
to be paid in respect of the current year.

DIRECTORS
The directors in office during the year and during the period from the end of the year to the date of this report are: Y.A.B Dato’ Seri Amirudin bin Shari
YB. Dato’ Mohd Amin bin Ahmad Ahya
YB. Dato’ Nor Azmie bin Diron
YB. Dato’ Teng Chang Khim
YBrs. Tuan Dr. Nor Fuad bin Abdul Hamid		
YBhg. Dato’ Hasan Azhari bin Idris
YBhg. Dato’ Ahmad Suaidi bin Abdul Rahim		

(Appointed w.e.f. 29.11.19)
(Resigned w.e.f. 29.11.19)

DIRECTORS’ BENEFITS
Neither at the end of the year, nor at any time during that year, did there subsists any arrangements to which the Company was a party,
whereby the directors might acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body
corporate.
Since the end of the previous year, no director has received or become entitled to receive a benefit (other than benefits included in the
aggregate amount of emoluments received or due and receivable by the directors as disclosed in note to the financial statements or the
fixed salary of a full-time employee of the Company) by reason of a contract made by the Company or a related corporation with any
director or with a firm of which the director is a member, or with a company in which the director has a substantial financial interest.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS
According to the register of directors’ shareholding under Section 59 of the Companies Act 2016, the interests of directors in office at the
end of the year in the ordinary shares of the Company during the year were as follows: Number of Ordinary Shares in the Company
Shareholdings in the name of the director
As at
1.1.2019

Allotted/
Bought

Sold

As at
31.12.2019

1

-

-

1

Dato’ Hasan Azhari bin Idris

None of the other directors in office at the end of the year had any interest in shares in the Company during the year.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATIONS
The amounts of the remunerations of the directors or past directors of the Company comprising remunerations received/receivable from
the Company during the year are as follows:
2019
	RM
Directors’ fees

50,000

Directors’ remuneration

360,170

Other directors’ benefit

138,732
548,902

None of the directors or past directors of the Company have received any other benefits otherwise than in cash from the Company during
the year.
No payment has been paid to or payable to any third party in respect of the services provided to the Company by the directors or past
directors of the Company during the year.

INDEMNIFYING DIRECTORS, OFFICERS OR AUDITORS
No indemnities have been given or insurance premiums paid, during or since the end of the year, for any person who is or has been the
director, officer or auditor of the Company.

RESERVES AND PROVISIONS
There were no material transfers to or from reserves and provisions during the year.

ISSUE OF SHARES AND DEBENTURES
The Company did not issue any shares or debentures during the year.
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OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION
(a)

(b)

Before the statements of comprehensive income and statement of financial position of the Company were made out, the directors
took reasonable steps:
(i)

to ascertain that proper action had been taken in relation to the writing off of bad debts and the making of allowance for
doubtful debts and satisfied themselves that all known bad debts had been written off and that adequate allowance had
been made for doubtful debts; and

(ii)

to ensure that any current assets which were unlikely to realise their value as shown in the accounting records of the Company
had been written down to an amount which they might be expected so to realise.

At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which would render:
(i)

the amount written off for bad debts or the amount of the allowance for doubtful debts in the financial statements of the
Company inadequate to any substantial extent; and

(ii)

the values attributed to the current assets in the financial statements of the Company misleading.

(c)

At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which have arisen which would render adherence to the
existing method of valuation of assets or liabilities of the Company misleading or inappropriate.

d)

At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances not otherwise dealt with in this report or financial
statements of the Company which would render any amount stated in the financial statements misleading.

e)

At the date of this report, there does not exist:

f)

(i)

any charge on the assets of the Company which has arisen since the end of the year which secures the liabilities of any other
person; or

(ii)

any contingent liability in respect of the Company which has arisen since the end of the year.

In the opinion of the directors:
(i)

no contingent or other liability has become enforceable or is likely to become enforceable within the period of twelve months
after the end of the year which will or may affect the ability of the Company to meet its obligations when they fall due; and

(ii)

no item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature has arisen in the interval between the end of the year and the
date of this report which is likely to affect substantially the results of the operations of the Company for the year in which this
report is made.

HOLDING COMPANY
The Company regards Menteri Besar Incorporated, a corporation incorporated in Malaysia as the Holding Company.
AUDITORS’ REMUNERATIONS
Total amounts paid to or receivable by the auditors as remunerations for their services as auditors are as follows:
2019
RM
Statutory Audit
AUDITORS
The auditors, MNZWAJA, have expressed their willingness to continue in office.

35,000
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Signed on behalf of the Board in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

DATO’ NOR AZMIE BIN DIRON

Shah Alam
Date:

DATO’ HASAN AZHARI BIN IDRIS
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Pursuant to Section 251 (2) of the Companies Act 2016

We, DATO’ NOR AZMIE BIN DIRON and DATO’ HASAN AZHARI BIN IDRIS, being two of the directors of INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, do
hereby state that, in the opinion of the directors, the financial statements of the Company which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2019 and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows
for the year then ended and summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, are drawn up in accordance
with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies Act
2016 in Malaysia so as to give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2019 and of its financial
performance and cash flows of the Company for the year then ended.
Signed on behalf of the Board in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

DATO’ NOR AZMIE BIN DIRON

DATO’ HASAN AZHARI BIN IDRIS

Shah Alam
Date:

STAT U TOR Y
DECLARATION

Pursuant to Section 251 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 2016

I, DATO’ HASAN AZHARI BIN IDRIS, being the director primarily responsible for the financial management of INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD,
do solemnly and sincerely declare that the financial statement of the Company which comprise the statement of financial position as at
31 December 2019 and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended and summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, are in my opinion correct, and I make this
solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and by virtue of the provisions of the Statutory Declarations Act, 1960.
Subscribed and solemnly declared		
by the above named			
DATO’ HASAN AZHARI BIN IDRIS		
at Petaling Jaya in the state of 		
Selangor on this				

)
)
)
)
)
DATO’ HASAN AZHARI BIN IDRIS

Before me,
Commissioner for Oaths
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INDEPENDENT A U DITORS ’ REPORT
TO T H E MEM B ERS OF INVEST SELAN G OR B ER H AD

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of INVEST SELANGOR BERHAD, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31
December 2019 of the Company, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows of the Company for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December
2019, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting
Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies Act 2016 in Malaysia.
Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Independence and Other Ethical Responsibilities
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the By-Laws (on Professional Ethics, Conduct and Practice) of Malaysian Institute
of Accountants (“By Laws”) and the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(“IESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the By-Laws and the IESBA Code.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon
The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors’ Report but does
not include the financial statements of the Company and our auditors’ report thereon.
Our opinion on the financial statements of the Company does not cover the Directors’ Report and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the financial statements of the Company, our responsibility is to read the Directors’ Report and, in doing
so, consider whether the Directors’ Report is materially inconsistent with the financial statements of the Company or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement of the Directors’ report, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements
The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements of the Company that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the
Companies Act 2016 in Malaysia. The directors are also responsible for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements of the Company that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements of the Company, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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INDEPENDENT A U DITORS ’ REPORT
TO T H E MEM B ERS OF INVEST SELAN G OR B ER H AD

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Company as a whole are free from
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia
and International Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of user taken on the basis of these financial statements.
As part of audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
-

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements of the Company, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

-

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

-

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

-

Conclude on the appropriateness of the director’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements of the Company or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

-

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements of the Company, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements of the Company represent the underlying transactions and events in manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
Other Matters
This report is made solely to the members of the Company, as a body, in accordance with Section 266 of the Companies Act 2016 in
Malaysia and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility to any other person for the content of this report.

MNZWAJA
AF 001959
Chartered Accountants
Shah Alam
Date:

Taqiyuddin Amini bin Abdul Satar
02378/09/2020 J
Chartered Accountant
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STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 2019

Note

2019

2018

RM

RM

NON-CURRENT ASSET
Property, plant and equipment

4

577,827

436,679

Right-of-use-assets

5

1,506,694

-

2,084,521

436,679

Total non-current asset
CURRENT ASSETS
Trade and other receivables

6

1,576,058

1,414,538

Deposits and prepayment

7

383,411

380,441

Cash and cash equivalents

8

20,262,626

10,379,915

Total current assets

22,222,095

12,174,894

TOTAL ASSETS

24,306,616

12,611,573

EQUITY
Share capital

2,000,000

2,000,000

Retained earnings

9

12,345,288

8,634,803

Total equity

14,345,288

10,634,803

661,342

-

661,342

-

NON-CURRENT LIABILITY
Lease liabilities

10

Total non-current liability
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lease liabilities

10

845,352

-

Trade and other payables

11

3,279,705

1,580,265

Selangor Accelerators Venture Fund

12

5,000,000

-

174,929

396,505

9,299,986

1,976,770

24,306,616

12,611,573

Taxation
Total current liabilities
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF
comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Note

Revenue

13

Other income

2019

2018

RM

RM

32,868,103

30,822,567

2,649,279

1,881,011

35,517,382

32,703,578

Marketing and promotion expenses

14

(23,390,323)

(19,903,377)

Administrative and operating expenses

15

(8,090,267)

(7,330,279)

Profit before taxation

16

4,036,792

5,469,922

Taxation

19

Total comprehensive income for the year

(326,307)

(429,026)

3,710,485

5,040,896

3,710,485

5,040,896

3,710,485

5,040,896

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Owner of the Company
Total comprehensive income for the year

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF
c h a n g e s i n e qu i t y

For the year ended 31 December 2019

As at 1.1.2018
Profit for the year
As at 31.12.2018
Profit for the year
As at 31.12.2019

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

Share
capital

Retained
earnings

Total

RM

RM

RM

2,000,000

3,593,907

5,593,907

-

5,040,896

5,040,896

2,000,000

8,634,803

10,634,803

-

3,710,485

3,710,485

2,000,000

12,345,288

14,345,288
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STATEMENT OF
CAS H FLO W S

For the year ended 31 December 2019

2019

2018

RM

RM

4,036,792

5,469,922

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

154,347

276,693

Depreciation of right-use-assets

845,352

-

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation
Adjustment for:

Interest income
Operating profit before working capital changes

(274,414)
4,762,077

(178,957)
5,567,658

Changes in working capital:
Decrease in receivables

(164,490)

(299,945)

Increase in payables

1,699,440

1,316,115

Cash inflows from operation

6,297,027

6,583,828

274,414

178,957

(547,883)

(53,881)

Interest received
Tax paid
Net cash inflows from operating activities

6,023,558

6,708,904

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

(295,495)

(158,507)

Net cash outflows from investing activities

(295,495)

(158,507)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY
Proceed of accelerator fund
Payment of lease liabilities

5,000,000

-

(845,352)

-

Net cash inflows from financing activity

4,154,648

-

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

9,882,711

6,550,397

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

10,379,915

3,829,518

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

20,262,626

10,379,915

11,262,626

9,379,915

9,000,000

1,000,000

20,262,626

10,379,915

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents included in the statement of cash flows comprises the following:
Cash and bank balances
Fixed deposits

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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notes to the
f i n a n c i a l s tat e m e n t s

31 December 2019

1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION
The principal activities of the Company consist of general investment advisory and consultancy services.
There have been no significant changes in the nature of the principal activities during the year.
The registered office and principal place of business of the Company are located at No. F1-2-G Jalan Multimedia 7/AG, Citypark,
I-City, 40000 Shah Alam, Selangor Darul Ehsan.
The Company is a public limited liability company, incorporated and domiciled in Malaysia.
The total number of employees of the Company at the year-end were 60 (2018: 49).
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a historical basis and are ringgit Malaysia (RM), which is the
Company’s functional currency.
The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors in accordance with resolution of the Directors on

2.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
a)

Basis of measurement
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards
(“MFRSs”), International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”), and the requirement of the Companies Act 2016 in Malaysia.
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except as disclosed in the summary of
accounting policies below.
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with MFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported period. It also
requires directors to exercise their judgement in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. Although these
estimates and judgment are based on the directors’ best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results may differ.

b)	Statement of compliance
During the financial year, the Company has considered the new accounting pronouncements in the preparation of the
financial statements.
(i)	Standards and amendments to published standards that are applicable to the Company
MFRS 16 ‘Leases’
The Company has adopted MFRS 16 for the first time in the 2019 financial statements, with the date of initial application
of 1 January 2019 by applying the simplified retrospective transition method. The practical expedients elected and the
detailed impacts of the first-time adoption of MFRS 16 ‘Leases’ are disclosed in note 24. The details of the accounting
policies on leases are disclosed separately in note 3(c).
Other than that, the adoption of other amendments listed above did not have any material impact on the current
period or any prior period and is not likely to have a material effect for future periods.
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notes to the
f i n a n c i a l s tat e m e n t s
31 December 2019

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a)	Financial assets
(i)

Initial recognition and measurement
The Company classifies its financial assets at amortised cost when the asset is held within an entity model with the
objective to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (“SPPI”).
Financial assets of the Company which fall under this category are trade receivables, deposits, cash and cash
equivalents.
At initial recognition, the Company measure a financial asset at its fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance
income using the effective interest rate method. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition is recognised directly in profit
or loss together with the related foreign exchange gains and losses. Impairment losses are presented as a separate line
item in the statement of comprehensive income and expenditure.
The Company’s financial assets are categorised as loans and receivables.
Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market are classified as loans and
receivables. These financial assets are recorded at fair value plus transaction costs and thereafter, they are measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method less accumulated impairment losses.
Financial assets are classified as current assets for those having maturity dates of less than 12 months after the
reporting date, and the balance is classified as non-current.

b)

Financial liabilities
The Company’s financial liabilities are categorised as other financial liabilities and are recognised initially at fair value plus
transaction costs and thereafter, at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Amortisation is charged to profit
or loss.
Financial liabilities are classified as current liabilities for those having maturity dates of less than 12 months after the reporting
date, and the balance is classified as non-current.

c)	Leases
The Company has applied MFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach, under which the cumulative effect of
initial application is recognized as an adjustment to retained earnings at 1 January 2019. Accordingly, the comparative
information presented for 2018 has not been restated – i.e. it is presented, as previously reported under MFRS 117, Leases
and related interpretations.
Current financial year
(i)

Definition of a lease
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys a right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset, the Company assesses whether:
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notes to the
f i n a n c i a l s tat e m e n t s
31 December 2019

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)
c)	Leases (cont’d)
Current financial year (cont’d)
(i)

Definition of a lease (cont’d)
•

the contract involves the use of an identified asset – this may be specified explicitly or implicitly, and should be
physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of a physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a
substantive substitution right, then the asset is not identified;

•

the customer has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset throughout
the period of use; and

•

the customer has the right to direct the use of the asset. The customer has this right when it was the decisionmaking rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what purpose the asset is used. In rare cases where
the decision about how and for what purpose the asset is used is predetermined, the customer has the right to
direct the use of the asset if either the customer has the right to operate the asset; or the customer designed the
asset in a way that predetermines how and for what purpose it will be used.

At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company allocates the consideration
in the contract to each lease and non-lease component on the basis of their relative stand-alone prices. However, for
leases of properties in which the Company is a lessee, it has elected not to separate non-lease components and will
instead account for the lease and non-lease components as a single lease component.
(ii)

Recognition and initial measurement
a)

As a lessee
The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The rightof-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for
any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an
estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on
which it is located, less any lease incentives received.
The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if the rate cannot be readily
determined, the respective Company entities incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company entities use
their incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.
Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:
•
•
•
•
•

fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments less any incentives receivables;
variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at
the commencement date;
amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee;
the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise; and
penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably certain not to terminate early
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notes to the
f i n a n c i a l s tat e m e n t s
31 December 2019

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)
c)	Leases (cont’d)
Current financial year (cont’d)
(ii)

Recognition and initial measurement (cont’d)
a)

As a lessee (cont’d)
The Company excludes variable lease payments that linked to future performance or usage of the underlying
asset from the lease liability. Instead, these payments are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which the
performance or use occurs.
The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short term leases that have
a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises the lease payments
associated with these leases as an expense on straight-line basis over the lease term.

d)	Property, plant and equipment
(i)

Recognition and measurement
Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses.
Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use, and the costs of dismantling and removing
the items and restoring the site on which they are located. The cost of self-constructed assets also includes the cost of
materials and direct labour. For qualifying assets, borrowing costs are capitalised in accordance with the accounting
policy on borrowing costs.
When significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for
as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.
The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined by comparing the proceeds
from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and is recognised net within “other income”
and “administrative expenses” respectively in profit or loss.

(ii)	Subsequent costs
The cost of replacing a component of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of
the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the component will flow to the Company,
and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced component is derecognised to profit or loss.
The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
Depreciation is based on the cost of an asset less its residual value. Significant components of individual assets are
assessed, and if a component has a useful life that is different from the remainder of that asset, then that component
is depreciated separately.
Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each component of
an item of property, plant and equipment.
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notes to the
f i n a n c i a l s tat e m e n t s
31 December 2019

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)
d)	Property, plant and equipment (cont’d)
(ii)	Subsequent costs (cont’d)
The principal rates used are as follows:
Rate
Motor vehicles

20%

Furniture and fittings

10%

Office equipment

10%

Office renovation

10%

Computers

33.33%

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at end of the reporting period, and adjusted as
appropriate.
The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined by comparing the proceeds
from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and is recognised in profit or loss.
At the end of each reporting period, the residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods for the property, plant
and equipment are reviewed for reasonableness. Any change in estimate of an item is adjusted prospectively over its
remaining useful life, commencing in the current period.
e)	Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, bank balances and deposits with banks.
f)	Impairment
(i)	Financial assets
All financial assets (except for financial assets categorised as fair value through profit or loss and investment in
subsidiaries and associates) are assessed at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events having an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the asset. Losses expected
as a result of future events, no matter how likely, are not recognised. For an investment in an equity instrument, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost is an objective evidence of impairment. If any such
objective evidence exists, then the impairment loss of the financial asset is estimated.
An impairment loss in respect of loans and receivables is recognised in profit or loss and is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
An impairment loss in respect of unquoted equity instrument that is carried at cost is recognised in profit or loss and
is measured as the difference between the financial asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss for an investment in an equity instrument classified as available for sale
is not reversed through profit or loss.
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notes to the
f i n a n c i a l s tat e m e n t s
31 December 2019

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)
f)	Impairment (cont’d)
(i)	Financial assets (cont’d)
If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument increases and the increase can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed, to
the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed what the carrying amount would have been had the
impairment not been recognised at the date the impairment is reversed. The amount of the reversal is recognised in
profit or loss.
(ii)	Other assets
The carrying amounts of other assets (except for inventories) are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated.
For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or cash-generating units.
The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs
of disposal. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset or cash-generating unit.
An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its related cash-generating unit exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units are
allocated to reduce the carrying amounts of the assets in the cash-generating unit (groups of cash-generating units) on
a pro rata basis.
Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at the end of each reporting period for any indications
that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. An impairment
loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the financial year in which the reversals are recognised.
g)	Equity instruments
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Instruments classified as equity are measured at cost in initial recognition and are not remeasured subsequently.
h)

Employee benefits
The Company recognizes a liability when an employee has provided service in exchange for employee benefits to be paid
in the future and an expense when the Company consumes the economic benefits arising from service provided by an
employee in exchange for employee benefits.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)
h)

Employee benefits (cont’d)
(i)

Short-term employee benefits
Wages and salaries are accrued and paid on a monthly basis and are recognised as an expense, unless they relate to
cost of producing inventories or other assets.
Paid absences (annual leave, maternity leave, paternity leave, sick leave, etc.) are accrued in each period if they are
accumulating paid absences that can be carried forward, or in the case of non-accumulating paid absences, recognised
as an when the absences occur.

(ii)

Define contribution plan
The Company makes statutory contributions to approved provident funds and the contributions made are charged to
profit or loss in the period to which they relate. When the contributions have been paid, the Company has no further
payment obligations.

i)	Revenue – services rendered
Revenue from services rendered is recognised in profit or loss when services have been delivered, performed and
unconditionally accepted by buyers.
j)	Income tax
(i)	Current tax
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted
by the reporting date.
Current taxes are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that the tax relates to items recognised outside profit
or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
(ii)	Deferred tax asset
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax assets to be utilised.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates which are expected to apply to the year when the asset
is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws which have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to
set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the
same taxation authority.
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f i n a n c i a l s tat e m e n t s
31 December 2019

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)
k)	Fair value measurements
Fair value of an asset or a liability, except for share-based payment and lease transactions, is determined as the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either
in the principal market or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market.
For non-financial asset, the fair value measurement takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use.
When measuring the fair value of an asset of a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair
values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the input used in the valuation techniques as
follows:
Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company can access at the
measurement date.
Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
or indirectly.
Level 3: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the date of the event or change in
circumstances that caused the transfers.
l)

Government grants
Government grants are recognised at fair value when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and the grants will be received. Government grants used for financial support, assistance or to
reimburse costs incurred by the Company are recognised in the profit or loss in the periods in which they become receivable.
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4.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Cost
At
1.1.2019

Addition

Disposal

At
31.12.2019

RM

RM

RM

RM

1,040,007

119,453

(181,855)

977,605

Furniture and fittings

310,723

88,943

(28,267)

371,399

Office equipment

657,881

45,497

(8,400)

694,978

Office renovation

1,222,012

-

-

1,222,012

886,678

41,602

-

928,280

4,117,301

295,495

Motor vehicle

Computers

(218,522)

4,194,274

Accumulated Depreciation
At
1.1.2019

Change for
the year

Disposal

At
31.12.2019

RM

RM

RM

RM

Motor vehicle

947,147

55,757

(181,855)

821,049

Furniture and fittings

228,603

24,510

(28,267)

224,846

Office equipment

492,598

30,392

(8,400)

514,590

Office renovation

1,153,296

10,989

-

1,164,285

858,978

32,699

-

891,677

3,680,622

154,347

Computers

(218,522)

3,616,447

Net Book Value
As at
31.12.2019

As at
31.12.2018

RM

RM

Motor vehicle

156,556

92,860

Furniture and fittings

146,553

82,120

Office equipment

180,388

165,283

Office renovation

57,727

68,716

Computers

36,603

27,700

577,827

436,679

During the year, the Company acquired property, plant and equipment with a total cost of RM295,495 (2018: RM158,507) by cash.
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5.

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

At 1 January 2019
Depreciation
At 31 December 2019

Buildings

Total

RM

RM

2,352,046

2,352,046

(845,352)
1,506,694

(845,352)
1,506,694

The Company leases a number of office buildings that run between 1 year and 5 years, with an option to renew the lease after
that date.

6.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables

RM

RM

308,056

168,158
1,246,380

1,576,058

1,414,538

2019

2018

RM

RM

347,599

347,599

35,812

32,842

383,411

380,441

2019

2018

RM

RM

Other corporation

9,000,000

1,000,000

Cash and bank balances

11,262,626

9,379,915

20,262,626

10,379,915

DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Deposits
Prepayment

8.

2018

1,268,002

Non-trade receivables

7.

2019

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Deposits are placed with:

The short-term deposits of the Company carry interest at rates ranging from 3.00% to 3.82% per month.

annual report 2019

Section 5
Report and Financial Statements

103

notes to the
f i n a n c i a l s tat e m e n t s
31 December 2019

9.

SHARE CAPITAL
The movement in the authorised and paid-up capital of the Company are as follows: 2019

2018

RM

RM

As at 1 January

2,000,000

2,000,000

As at 31 December

2,000,000

2,000,000

2019

2018

RM

RM

Issued and fully paid-up:

10.

11.

LEASE LIABILITIES

Amount due for settlement within 12 months

845,352

-

Amount due for settlement after 12 months

661,342

-

1,506,694

-

2019

2018

RM

RM

2,965,051

1,433,342

91,428

35,268

223,226

111,655

3,279,705

1,580,265

2019

2018

RM

RM

5,000,000

-

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables
Non-trade
Other payables
Accruals

12.

SELANGOR ACCELERATORS VENTURE FUND

Grant received:
Accelerator fund

During financial year 31 December 2019, Selangor State Government has approved “Selangor Accelerators Venture Fund” to
selected eligible companies which reach scale up phases in their businesses in Selangor. Invest Selangor Berhad has been appointed
as Secretariat to manage the Fund for 5 years from 2019 to 2024. The amount received by Invest Selangor during the year is RM 5
million and no disbursement yet to eligible entrepreneurs.
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13.

REVENUE
2019

2018

RM

RM

32,868,103

30,822,567

2019

2018

RM

RM

Advertising

1,858,305

1,856,256

Promotion

118,408

118,850

Publication

219,701

366,916

20,034,145

16,209,687

1,159,764

1,351,668

23,390,323

19,903,377

2019

2018

RM

RM

154,347

276,693

Revenue consist of:
Government grant

14.

MARKETING AND PROMOTION EXPENSES

Marketing and promotion expenses consist of:

Invest Selangor programs
Travelling and transportation

15.

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES

Administrative and operating expenses consist of:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of right-of-use assets

845,352

-

Directors’ expenses

548,902

511,912

5,377,572

4,887,186

Employment expenses
Finance charges
General and administration
Professional fee
Upkeep and maintenance

1,578

1,830

832,270

1,303,240

90,334

77,962

239,912

271,456

8,090,267

7,330,279
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16.

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
2019

2018

RM

RM

35,000

35,000

2,136

(1,478)

Profit for the year is arrived at after charging:
Auditors’ remuneration :
Current year
(Underprovision)/overprovision of prior year
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

154,347

276,693

Depreciation of right-of-use assets

845,352

-

Directors’ costs (Note 17)

548,902

511,912

Office rental

-

457,523

Rental of equipment

4,920

5,043

Staff costs (Note 18)

5,373,612

4,871,197

And crediting:
Interest income
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Programme income

17.

(38,000)
(2,325,199)

(178,957)
(1,684,279)

DIRECTOR’S COSTS

Directors’ fees

18.

(274,414)

2019

2018

RM

RM

50,000

50,000

Directors’ remuneration

360,170

336,288

Other directors’ benefit

138,732

125,624

548,902

511,912

2019

2018

RM

RM

4,159,828

3,851,559

657,496

541,678

STAFF COSTS

Salary, bonus and allowance
Contribution to defined contribution plan
Other employee benefits

556,288

477,960

5,373,612

4,871,197
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19.

TAXATION
2019

2018

RM

RM

326,307

429,026

Malaysian taxation:
Provision for the year

Provision for taxation is determined by applying the Malaysian tax rate of 24% (2018: 24%) on chargeable income. However, the
provision is subject to approval by Inland Revenue Board.
A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to profit before taxation at the statutory income tax rate to income tax expense
at the effective income tax rate of the Company is as follows:

Profit before taxation
Income tax rate at 24%

2019

2018

RM

RM

4,036,792

5,469,922

968,830

1,312,781

Tax effect in respect of:
Non deductable expenses at 24%
Deferred tax assets not recognised during the year

20.

(628,504)

(915,914)

(14,019)

32,159

326,307

429,026

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
Financial assets and financial liabilities are categorised as follows:
Financial assets
at amortised cost
2019
RM
Financial assets
Receivables (excluding prepayments and advance payments)
Cash and cash equivalents

1,923,657
20,262,626
22,186,283
Financial assets
at amortised cost
2018
RM

Financial assets
Receivables (excluding prepayments and advance payments)
Cash and cash equivalents

1,762,137
10,379,915
12,142,052
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20.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (CONT’D)
Financial assets and financial liabilities are categorised as follows: (cont’d)
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
2019
RM
Financial liabilities
Payables

3,279,705
3,279,705
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
2018
RM

Financial liabilities
Payables

1,580,265
1,580,265

21.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Company’s objectives when managing capital is to maintain a strong capital base and safeguard the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the
business. There were no changes in the Company’s approach to capital management during the year.

22.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the significant related party transactions are disclosed below:
2019

2018

RM

RM

341,149

257,055

Grant received:
Menteri Besar Incorporated
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23.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT
On 16 March 2020, Malaysia Government announced the imposition of Movement Control Order (“MCO”) nationwide to curb the
spread of the COVID-19 infection in Malaysia pursuant to the Prevention and Control of Infectious Diseases Act 1988 and the Police
Act 1987.
Before this financial statements were made out, the Board of Directors has considered the nature of the impact from an outbreak
of COVID-19 in Malaysia, that may impact the financial position, performance and the cash flow of the Company ended on the
reporting date thereon;
The Management concludes that the impact of non-adjusting events from the outbreak of COVID-19 is not significantly affecting
the fair value of the financial assets and non-financial assets of the Company, including the classification of current and non-current
items that presenting on the reporting date.
Given on the current economic circumstances, it is difficult for the Management to estimate the possible financial performance and
its cash flow of the Company for the period ending on the next 12 months from the date of this report. However, the Management
do indicates their intention to continue in operation and their continuing financial support to the Company to meet the payment
obligation for the debts that fall due within the next twelve months from the date of this report.

24.

FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF MFRS 16 ‘LEASES’
During the financial year, the Company changed its accounting policy on leases upon adoption of MFRS 16. The Company has
elected to use the simplified retrospective transition method and to apply a number of practical expedients as provided in MFRS 16.
Under the simplified retrospective transition method, the 2018 comparative information is not restated and the cumulative effects
of initial application of MFRS 16 where the Company is a lessee were recognised as an adjustment to the opening balance of
retained earnings as at 1 January 2019. The comparative information continued to be reported under the previous accounting
policies governed under MFRS 117 “Leases” and iC int. 4 “Determining whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease”.
In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive to exercise
an extension option. Extension options are only included in the lease term if the lease is reasonably certain to be extended. The
assessment is reviewed if a significant event or a significant change in circumstances occurs which affects the assessment that is
within the control of the lessee.
Until 2018, these leases are recognised as non-cancellable operating leases of the Company. Payments made to the lessor were
charged to profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the period of the lease.
From 1 January 2019, leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability at the date which the leased asset
is available for use by the Company. Each lease payment is allocated between liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged
to profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability
for each period. The right-of-use asset is depreciated over the shorter of the asset’s useful life and the lease term on the straightline basis.
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24.

FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF MFRS 16 ‘LEASES’ (CONT’D)
Impact on the financial statement
a)

Measurement of lease liabilities on 1 January 2019
The reconciliation between the operating lease commitments disclosed applying MFRS 117 at 31 December 2018 to the lease
liabilities recognised at 1 January 2019 is as follows:
2019
RM
Operating lease commitments at the date of initial application

2,352,046
2,352,046

Lease liabilities recognised as at 1 January 2019:
- Current lease liabilities

845,352

- Non-current lease liabilities

1,506,694
2,352,046

The reclassification and adjustment to ROU assets and lease liabilities recognised have the following impact to financial
statements as at 1 January 2019:

ROU assets
Retained earnings
Lease liabilities

As previously
reported

Adoption of
MFRS 16

As
restated

RM

RM

RM

-

2,352,046

2,352,046

8,634,803

-

8,634,803

-

2,352,046

2,352,046
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